PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
August 18, 2022



A )
[ e

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, August 18, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable fime af the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance notice.

I CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
18 PRESENTATIONS

Iv. PUBLIC COMMENT
Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked o
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish fo discuss. It is
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of
the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

VI, CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of July 21, 2022.
B. Approve the August 2022 Youcher List in the amount of $509,293.40.
C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, May 6, 2023 for set up and Sunday, May 7,
2023 for the March for Babies walk in Community Park.

VII. COMMUNICATIONS

VII.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Flag Policy — discussion

1X. NEW BUSINESS

X STAFF REPORTS
A. Strategic Master Plan Update
B. Park & Facility Tour
C. Community Park Fitness Trail - Ribbon Cutting Date
D. Department Updates

Xl LISLE PARTNERS FOR PARKS FOUNDATION REPORT



XIHl.

Xil.

XIv.

XV.

XVl

XVII.

XVIII.

SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending July 31, 2022,
C. Commissioners' Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to Section 2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes lawfully
closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes
or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

OPEN MEETING

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approval of certain closed session meeting minutes.

B. Release of certain closed session meeting minutes.

C. Authorizafion of the destruction of certain verbatim recordings of closed session
meetings.

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all ages by

providing consfructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
July 21, 2022

l. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Alipeter
Costello
Hummel

Richter

Commissioner Absent: Wessel

Staff Present:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager  Nadeau
Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
President Altpeter led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.

lll. PRESENTATIONS
None.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

Commissioner Richter moved to fable item eight, flag policy discussion of the agenda
until next month and approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting for Thursday,
July 21,2022,

Commissioner Costello seconded the motion.

Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

V1. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Commissioner Costello moved to approve consent agenda item A, the minutes of

Regular Meeting of June 16, 2022.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion and said he will abstain because he was not
present at that meeting.

Commissioner Hummel stated he had a requested change to the minutes, saying he
didn't name State Representative Costa Howard when talking about the grant the
Village received and he would like the name removed. Director Garvy said he will make
that change.

000004



Roll Call:

Ayes: Costello, Hummel, Altpeter
Absent: Wessel.

Nays: None.

Abstain: Richter

Motion Passed.

Commissioner Costello moved to approve consent agenda item B, the July Voucher List
in the amount of $483,261.87.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Costello, Richter, Hummel, Altpeter
Absent: Wessel.

Nays: None.

Vil. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VIIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Flag Policy — discussion
This has been tabled until next meeting.

X. NEW BUSINESS
None.

XI.STAFF REPORTS

A. July 3, 2022 Concerts & Fireworks Display Recap

Director Garvy. referenced his memoin the packet and acknowledged all parties
involved for fremendous effort and a successful event.

B. Strategic Master Plan Update

Commissioner Hummel asked if the board could see the community survey before it goes
out, DirectorGarvy reported yes, but' questioned whether or not there were intentions to
comment and/er change any. of the survey's wording or content. Commissioner Altpeter
stated she didn't think that was necessary as the questions need to be unbiased, and
the district hired the consultant to serve as an unbiased third party. Commissioner Richter
stated in the interest ofitransparency he has no problem with the board seeing the
survey before it goes out to the public but agreed that it isn't the board's role fo change
anything. Director Garvy reported staff has reviewed the draft and has made a few
edits. Commissioner Hummel asked what edits were made. Director Garvy stated staff
added Cantigny as a choice survey participants can make regarding organizations they
may use for recreation activities other than the park district, suggested removing
redundancies regarding emails and eblasts, added cricket to a list of added amenity
options because staff has been asked about adding cricket pitches in the past, added
pickleball lessons and leagues as another potential program need, and suggested
removing other redundancies. Commissioner Costello said it sounds like it is being
reviewed by staff to make sure there weren't any glaring inaccuracies and asked when
the survey will be going out. Director Garvy reported he believes it will be going out

000002



within the next few weeks and said he will share the draft survey with staff's proposed
changes with the board after the meeting.

C. Park & Facility Tour

After brief discussion, the board decided on August 20t from 9:00 a.am. to Noon for the
Park & Facility Tour. In order to comply with the Open Meetings Act, Director Garvy will
map out a tour schedule with approximate times for each park and facility.

D. Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Update

E. 2023-24 Capital Projects and Funding Plan Update

Commissioner Hummel asked that staff keep an eye on the llinois Department of Natural
Resources Open Space Land Acquisition and Development grant and see if there are
any opportunities there. Director Garvy reported they willindeed.

F. Department Updates

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packert.

Xll. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Altpeter

President Altpeter reported she attended and volunteered af the Summer Entertainment
Series and senior pichic, and participatediin the 4 of July parade.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel is absent

i. Financial Reports ending June 30, 2022

Superintendent Silver reported thatithe district's investments are all FDIC insured and
collateralized. He reported the Village of Winfield:Bond has been purchased, and Golf is
down compared o last year at this fime by about $30,000. He also reported the course
went through 2.6 million,gallons of water in June.

C. Commissioners’ Reports.
Commissioner Hummet reported he attended the 4t of July Parade, the Lisle Community
Band concert and the Seniar Picnic.

Commissioner Richter reported he also attended the Community Band Concert.

XIV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Richter moved to adjourn the regular board meeting.

Commissioner Costello seconded.

There was no further discussion and motion passed unanimously by voice vote at 7:30
p.m.



L8768
L8758

EF €6
Er €6

L2789
Le"89

L 16¢
TIL°16C

G961
§6°G1E

91°8¢

91°8¢

597591

06°€2C
06"t¢

SL 1wl

SLTPT

S6°6G¢EC

G6°GET

S6°GEC

00°S0F

0o-€ct
007€2¢1

00°€2T
oo-eet

00°6ST
00764T

v9°86L°T 22/50/80
IV ARN ZZ/T1/80
IS AN ZZ/T1/80
TF EQP ZZ/11/80
79°86L°T €Z/50/80
P9 86L"T Zz/50/80

SIYLOL dOANAA
§9°G91 ZZ/11/80
§9°G9T1 ZZ/11/80

SIYLOL JOdNEA
G6 " GET £Z/T1/80

HIYIOL dCaNdIA

LS8T9

98819

98819

98819

LS8T9

LS8T9

58819

58819

78819

£€8819

£88T19

£8819

SINADYAL T0

0991710

A1LNd TOOd TO
NI-8FETFTO

ALLNd 71004 10
NI-OTETFTIO

SLNIDOVHEd 10
NI-€8ZT¥7T0

HIYMAIYH T
LETTPTO

YEMEYW HIJEd 10
LZZTFI0

ONI ‘SESTAIYIAINT HNd YN0V

aqINTd CYdXH 10
0ge0o6t

XIWOLOW 10
69868T

ONI ‘0D LNAWAINOE MIAINVKITY

SEDYVYHD WHYIY LDO-920Y 1O
600T-S587CC

ONI SWHLSAS NOILOILIA WIYIY

c00 10

TI916€
¢o0s  T0

§1.868¢
200 10

00Z88¢E

SHINYIWOD ddvd ¥

navnov

NYXHTY

WIY'TY

IWY WALI
/IWY TDIOANI

T $dovYd

00°50F ZZ/11/80
00°GS0F ZZ/11/80
00°S0F ZZ/11/80
IWY A0FHD HLYA MHD

# XOHHO

220¢/11/80 OL

022990008012
ce/8e/Ll
092990008012
TT/ET/LO
09299000801C
ZZ/TT/L0
0¢Z%9900080T¢
ZZ/TT/LO
092990008012
zZ/80/L0
09¢9900080TC
ce/80/L0
SEEOFO00ETOT
2T/82/L0
¢099F7000€T0T
ZZ/vT/L0
0099000000¢2
cT/0T/L0
F02S8000801C
ZZ/%0/80
F02S800080T¢
Z2/S0/L0
¥029800080T¢C
€Z/01/90
JIIWAN LNNODDY
dIvd “ANI

TZ0T/G1/L0  WOH4A

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA Mdvd

NOILAT¥OSEd WILI
# HADIOANI

# JOdNIA

0000SwPdY +aI

8T1:€€:80
ZT0z/11/80

4TSI

CHWIL
TALYA



L9 €V
L9TERT

60°FLT
607 VLT

£0°9¢e
€0°9¢¢€

€079¢¢
€079¢¢

897801
897801
8Z76bT
8CT6FT
8Z 6FT
GL'ZZ0 T
GLzZ0'1
GL7ZzZ0’'T
66°LS6"T
667LG6"T
66°LS6°T
00°€78
00°€r8
00°¢w8
g0°zs¢’e

90°69€'T
90°69¢’T

€8°2G9°1

£€8°259°1

€8°2G9°T

£€8°299°T

€8°259°1

FIYIOL

826Vl

SIVLOL

SL°220'1

FIVIOL

66°LGS6'T

FIYLOL

0o"¢€v8

SIVLOL

79°86L°T

¢Z/11/80

Z¢/11/80

ZZ/T1/80

ZZ/11/80

Z¢/11/80

HOANHA

ce/ec/LO

JOANHA

ZZ/T1/80

HOaNFA

ZZ/11/80

JOANHIA

ZZ/11/80

JOONHA

zz/50/80

068T9

06819

06819

06819

068T9

LF8TY

68819

88819

L8819

ZZ/ET/90

Ze/80/L0

Z¢Z/0€/90

ZZ/0€E/90

ZZ/€T/90

ce/se/Le

Z2Z/%0/80

zz/60/80

ze/50/80

z/8Z/L0

000GOTOO0TTS

000S0T000TTS

000S0T000TTIS

000SOTO00TTS

00050T000TIS

06T90000000T

<0ZG0T000TTS

09L920009007¥

09z901000T1S

02¢99000801¢

ISTANVHOYAW HIVSHd 10
TEFI0TE00T

ASIANTYHOMEW dTYSHd 10

L8SFOTE00T
ISIANYHOAIW dT¥SEd 10
T€E0ZOTEQOT
ISIANVHOIEW HATYSHE TO
LZI9TOTECOT
IS TANVHOAEW JTYSHE  T0
080¥60E00T

ONI J47T109 INOLSIDAI¥d

HWITE JOVIATIW Z20Z TNL-NOL  T0
CZGCLOEOVETIN
NYHIZdd dI993d

dondIT 10
FPTI6GGTISHE
SIONITII HOVUIAUYD NIHINAVIAY

SENOYTId MTIVYL SSINIIA  TO
160€6
ONI SYIAVEONT TYNOILVEN

$3ITddNs Is{NCd 10
00-GSLFPT
ONI NISHATD YOHLYY

FIVOId 10
TOLTIVTIO

LSHEOATId

194

JHINYIIL

ONTQIVMY

TOINHIAY

IWY WALI
/IWNY FOIOANI

[4 Sd9vd

LWY XJO3EHD

dI¥d MHD

# YMOdHD

4LV ANI

ZZ0z/11/80 OL

¢c02/S1/L0

JIIWAN LNNO2OY

Wodd

ONILSIT EDIOANI dIvd

EOTILSTIA MEvd

NOTILJTIHDSHA WHLI
# FOIOANI

# YOANYIA

0000S7d¥Y +ar
8T:EE:80 “UWIL

dTSIT

Z2202/11/80 31¥d



067091
097091
D€ 59¢
0€°99¢€
0€°G69¢€
007089
00°09¢
00°09¢
00°0¢9
00 09
007029
007 0FE‘T

00°SLY
00°SLY

00°06¢
00°06¢

00" GLY
00°GLY
£8°259 1

897801
89°80T

0€°8F
0€°8F

SE€ LT
SELIC

00°¥8¢’T ¢C¢/11/80
SIVLOL dOdNdEA
0€°99¢€ ZZ/T1/80
IYL0L HOANTA
007095 22/50/80
SIVLOL ¥OdNdA
00°0¢e

ZZ/11/80

IVLOL dOdNEA

007598 ZZ/50/80
007998 zz/50/80
00 SLF Nm\mﬁwho

SIVLIOL dOdNIA

£€6819

<6819

65819

Te819

849819

8GBT19

LEBTY

06819

06819

ONIYOLINOW WHVI¥Y INIVW €4

TO
F0Z68E00NI

TYId NYILITOdOdLIW ODVIIHD

S¥MO¥d FDI 3 SIAOTID

TIYISNI ddA

10
TS€21

ONI SLOT HSVYD

0
96€-2¢

OTT SHOIAMIES TYdIdS

ISIANYHOMAW JTYSEA

¥ddd P4 LFIONOD

dddd €4 LEEONCD

Y339 IMEDNOCD HIET ATND

10
7218

OTT MOITIIM

10
ZE00-ANI

10
0€00-ANI

10
6200

ONIMEYd HSNOHATIHENY

HISTANVHONIW dTYSEA

ASTANYHOHIW HTYSHA

ISIANYHOHIEAW ITYSHA

T0
8Z60TTE00T

10
2L960TEQCOT

10
S6L90TE00T

IHO

ASYD

3 LLANGNG

dT1097T4d0d

opdIadNd

NOILdI¥NOS3d WALI

LWY WALI
/IWY AOI0OANT

€ S AOVd

£€8°269°1 z2Z/11/80
£€8°259 1 z2Z/T1/80
£8°269°T ZZ/11/80
LWNY MOHEHD ALYA MHD

# M0HHD

WON "0°d

2202/T1/80 OL

00990000005¢
zZ/0T/L0
SPZ8000000SZ
ZZ/10/L0
09¢99000801¢
¢Z/G8Z/ L0
00050T000T1TS
Z22/S82/L0
0E€EF9SVORLOTE
T¢/LT/LO
0EP9SPORLOTC
zT/5¢/Lo
0Er9SY0FLOTE
2T/ ¥1/L0
000G0TQOO0TTS
TZ/9¢/L0
000S0TO00TIS
ce/Te/ Lo
000G0TOO0TTS
2Z/¥1/L0
YAGWAN LNAODDY
dL¥d “ANI

Z202/G1/L0 WOXd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

ID2IYLISIA HMdYd

d7ISIT

# EDIOANI

# d0aNIA

00005¥d¥ a1

8T:€£E:80
7Z0Z/11/80

SAWIL
SULYd



LZ768T
LZ2°68T1

59°10¢
G9°102

97 9¢
9r 9¢

L' re
9L Ve

Lerzot
LL729T
00°T1IS
00°TTS
00°T1S
00°F8Z°T

0G 09T
067091

067091
067091

0G 09T
067091

067091
057091

057091
067091

097091
067091

05709t
067091

05°T6L'T ze/6T/L0
05 T6L'T ze/ec/Lo
DS T6L'T CT/6Z/L0
06°T6L'T 2T/62/L0
06 T6L‘T ¢e/62/L0

SIVLOL ¥OdNIA
00" TTIS ¢T/1T/80

PTYIOL JOUNHA

87819

8r819

8F819

8¥819

87819

76819

€6819

€6819

£6819

£68T9

€6819

€6819

cT/Se/Le

2e/8T/ Lo

TZ/8¢/L0

Z22/GZ/L0

cz/se/Lo

2Z/91/90

ZZ/01/L0

ZZ/01/L0

ZZ/0T/L0

Z¢/0T/L0

zz/0T/L0

ZZ/0T/L0

zT/0T/LO

10996100L0CE

T0998100L0CC

T099G100L0¢CC

T029ST00L0CZ

T099F100L0CT

0929910021CC

009900000062

009900000062

00990000005¢

00990000005¢

009900000052

00990000005¢

00990000005¢

HSNOH ¥HANIX/XHATZLIN

10

LOOTTLYPTTIB8-CESCLO

WAESNW 10434

10

0000TLFPTITIB-CCSCLO

dOHS HIIWSMOYTH

T0

900P7065FS-2252L0

TYTIOWIW SLIA

10

9FPTLBOEGFT-CCSZLO

NIIAYL

10

66060056L0-2252L0

NOSTAd HITYIMNOWWOD

dI¥ddd 3004

ONI

ONTHOLINOW WIVYTIV HIIWSAIYTI™

ONIJOLINOW WIVIY 10ddd

ONTIOLINOW WAVYIY SMYYd

ONTYOLINOW WAYTY D0

ONTHOLINOW WJYIV &Y

TYOLINOW WHVTVY YIANIR/AITZLEN

ONTHOLINOW WAVTY NJIIAVL

10
S6aL

‘0D STIAYA WITD

T0
TTZ68E00ONT

10
0TZ68E00NT

10
60¢68€00NT

T0
80Z6BEL00ONI

10
L0Z68L00NT

10
90Z68E00NI

0
G0Z68E00ONI

NOWWOD

YAWITO

NOILJINDSEd WALT

IWY WHLI
/IWY HOIO0ANI

4 FdOvd

N TANN ZZ/11/80
00" ¥82'T ZZ/T1/80
00°¥82'T ZZ/T1/80
00" ¥8C'1T Z2Z/11/80
00" %¥8Z'T ZZ/11/80
00°¥8C T ZZ/1L/80
00°782°1T ¢Z/11/80
LWY YMOHHD HLYA MHD

# MOHEHD

WON "0°d

ALYd TANI

Z2c0z/11/80 OL

ZT0e/ST/L0

HIFHON INOODDY

WO

ONILSIT IO0IOANI dIvd

LOTYLSId ¥¥vd

dISIT

# EOIOANI

# JOaNdA

0000S¥dY 1ar
81:€€+:80 :HWIL
Z2202/11/80 :d4vd



007000 %S

007000 'FS
007000 ‘PG

L8°0LT'€T

F1°281
F1°28T1

97 "¥66 ‘T
¥y 829
06°72S'¢€

€6°26€°1
€6°C6ET
9L7G8L
16°6G0¢
€07699¢€
£€0799¢
§8°¢9¢
S8 FS

LT €TT
g8 €01
[4: 024

SP TT1E
06°L8F ‘T
95°€06 ‘v
7878007
8Z 9€€ T
9T°S0S
ZETRFO LT

1070t
T0°0¢€

ST°12¢
ST°122

907216
90°¢16

8e €¢g
8E €9

TIYIO0L JOUNIA

09.92000900F

109920009001

TO99TTOOTTTIS
10990T000T1IS

T09910002T1C
T0991000CT0T
109921006012
109921006012
T0991000CTTE
T0S9T000ZTOT
T099Z000%C0T
109920009001
109920009001
109920002001
T099€T002T0T
T099€T00ZTI0T
109960008012
10996000801¢C
109900000012
T09%0000000T
109920009001

T0992000900T

T099G5000CT0T

1099¢000900T

10992000900T

Z# LNOAYd MAIA d0gd¥Y 10

IWNY WILI
/IWY dDTOANI

g LdOvVd

00°000"%S ZZ/11/80 S6819 Z2Z/10/80
CIVLOL YOdNTA
LE6LE'TZ ¢Z/S0/80 09819 ZZ/LZ/ Lo
LET6LE'TT 2Z/50/80 09819 Ze/LT/ Lo
LETGLETC 2Z/S0/80 09819 T/ LT/ Lo
LE"6LE'TT ¢Z/50/80 08819 ce/Le/Lo
05 T6L’T ze/6c/L0 8¥819 Z2/9¢/L0
06" T6L'T ce/62/L0 8¥8T9 €Z/9¢/L0
0G°T6L'T ze/eT/Lo 8r819 Ze/5e/L0
WAN "0°d
IWY YMOHHD HI¥Ad MHO # MOHHD dL¥d TANI

2z02/11/80 OL

JHGWAN LNNOJDY

€Z0C/GT/L0 RWOY4

ONILSIT ADTIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIAQ Mdvd

[AARNS
ONI INIWIAOYNYA FLAYONOD WIHIDONOD
SIHOITLEAMLS LD ¥ITY 10
£608€0606F~22L2L0
SM 20
dOHS0dd €9 10
6G60990€0TZ-22LZLO
ILYAH 2D LT
IL¥dH 00 91
I¥3AH AdD  GT
AdD ¥l
20 €1
20 71
F# 3 €4 SQT4dI1d4 TIvd 11T
SLOT ONIMIYd ¥amoT 0T
G4 % Z# SQTAIL TI¥E 60
YIIY AVTd JHLHDIT 80
AOVIYD SM¥Vd L0
Id3d S¥d¥d 90
1004 d¥IS GO
d¥1s %0
MID 0Fd €0
dLD 289 20
NIYINAOA/IOYLS/ANOd  TO
LTORETCLYO-CZLTLO
MIYd NNATOI0OM 10
GZT0S066F0-CCLCLO
ILNIVW 9 d3AI9 10
600L0LCEOB-CZ9CLO
YALYIH JETA/dWNd €3 T0
600292V LF0-CE9CLO
MI¥d ATTANNOD 10
700£6286T8-225CL0
NOILdI90SHd WALI
# HUOIOANI # ¥OANIA
00006Fd¥Y *drI
8T:€€:80 IEWIL

dTSIT Z2Z0¢/1T/80 dL¥d



1276809
126809
00°Geh
00°5Zh
00°62¥%
00°00LL
00°00LL
C000L L
89°L€0'¢€

00°9LS
00°9LS

00°€S¥
00°ES¥

00°9LS
00°9LS

00°6¥%S
00°6FS

00°6F7¥
00°6F7

89 °FEP
89°FEW
T6°582°T
96°902°1T
9679021
S6°8L
S6°8L

8L°805°FT ZZ/1e/Lo
FTIYVLOL JOONFEA

00" S¢b ZZ/11/80
SIVLOL JOUNIEA

00°00L L

ZZ/T1/80

HIYLIOL JOANFA

89 LEQ'E ¢Z/S0/80
89°LED'E ce/50/80
89°LE0'E £Z/50/80
89°LEO'E ze/s0/80
89 LEO'E €2/50/80
89 LEQ'E Zz/50/80

SIYLOL d0dNdIA

Zr819

86819

L6819

19819

T9819

19819

19819

19819

19819

96819

96819

S¥00d OLNY TIVISNI 10

INY WALI
/LWY dDIOANI

9  :39vd

1676821 22/11/80
16°682'T ZZ¢/11/80
LWY HDHHD HI¥A MHD

# MOUHD

0€L9000000G¢
ce/se/s0
GEE9P000ETOT
¢e/ee/Lo
0EF90ZTITLOTE
CZ/EZ/LO0
009900000052
zT/ee/Lo
009900000052
2Z/80/90
0929000000S¢<
2¢/S0/L0
009900000062
¢e/e0/Lo
00990000009
Ze/2o/Lo
092900000052
cT/9T/%0
08292000%00T
ce/zTe/Lo
GE£E92000900T
ze/ee/Lo
WON "0°d dIGWAN LNNODDY
HI¥Ad "ANI

2Z0Z/TI/80 OL 2Z22Z0Z/SL/L0  WOYHd

ONILSIT HJIOANI dIvVd
LOTYLSIA M¥¥d

987016
ONI SWALSAS ¥00d ¥0o0od
advod ONINNOY 1O
89¢TET
ATTIANMIIYN LITOIAIHD JATOM NYA TOMNYJ
dWYD NAN ZZ0Z ddWWOS 10
zzocs
ONILLID NCLHODIHEYED pRce:te}
ONTIOLINOW WAYIY 10
r0ZS
dJI¥dEd WAYIY 00 10
961§
dI¥ddd WJI¥IV¥ D0 10
S91S
ONIJOLINOW WJIYIV dd 10
7918
ONIYOLINCOHW WJd¥TIY INIVW 99 10
€916
dIVddd SSHOOY QU¥d 10
GG1S
NYEANE HAILOHLAA AJIMALINANCD NNOD
dNanNncd 10
6G0LTVY
dHAYIdS  T0
€C0LTRY
ONI S4 AYISNOD JAJISNOD
NOILITYDSHA WHLI
# HOICANI # JOANIA
00006FdY dIl
8T:€£:80 -IWNIL
d1SIT zZ0C/11/80 +ELYU



T0°0LZ
L978LY
L9 8LY
GeTLee’T

L8°0T
L8°0T

9% 8L
91°9¢
Z9°p0T

78" €Y
0g£°8¥2
zZ1°762
00°0GL LT
00°0GL LT
00°0GL“LT
8L 806G FT
T1°266°F
T1°266°F
9% LE0’E
9y LED’E
00°06¢
007 06%¢

T0°6GL°1

T0"6SL'T

TO6GL'T

TO"6GL'T

TO'6GL'T

TO6GLT

L8°0%

T0°6GL°T

ZZ/50/80

¢z/50/80

TZ/50/80

zz/S0/80

zZz/G80/80

¢Z/50/80

ZZ/T1/80

€2/50/80

STYLOL YOONIA

00 06L LT

Ze/11/80

SIYLOL JOANIA

8L°8057%T

8L 80S'FT

8L°80S'FT

z2e¢/1Z/L0

Ze/1e/ Lo

ZZ/1e/ Lo

29819

c9819

c98T19

29819

29819

29819

00619

29819

66819

Zr819

ZF819

YL TIHS HLAION

44D
20
20

SNOTISSHONOD/HIATMNINdS O3

YALNAD D39
HILNAID D3d

NOITIAYd NNI'IDQA0OM

J00aLNO dvIs

dvis

JOHSCdd 949
Std

SMYOM DITdNd

INIYW g9 ZZ0¢ 90¥

10

P88CLT
€0
0
10

£88ZLT
10

T88¢CLT
Z0
10

gegeLt
T0

€62ZLT
10

9500cLT
T0

700CLT
[4¢
10

ZT6TLT

ALNNOD d9v¥and

T0
SP WD

INIWIDYNYW ALIIIOEd TIANTEA

SU00d FIELTAHS HLNOS dADVIddd

dIVddd ¥00d dJOVdYD dd

dI¥dEd d000d SM

Nndaoodna

TAANTEd

LWY WHLI
/IWY HOTOANT

L Fd9vd

LWY XOHHD

dLYA MHO

# MOWHO

709920009001
ZC/6T/L0
709921006071
70990000001
70990000000T
ZT/6/L0
709920002001
Ze¢/61/L0
7099000000T¢
70990000000T
zZ/6T/L0
70992000900T
cZ/61/L0
F092600080T¢
ZC/6T/LO
7099600080T¢
¢Z/6T/L0
70990T000TTS
F099TT00TLLS
Z2/61/L0
09290T000TTS
Z¢/S0/10
09292000900F
T/ LT/90
09Z90T000TTS
ZT/ET/90
09¢9TTO0TTIS
€C/5¢/S0
WAN "0°d dIEWNNN LNNODDOY
ULVd "ANI

ZZ0¢/T1/80 OL <2¢0Z/ST/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT 4IDI0ANI dIvd
L2IYISIA »dvd

NOT.L4IY3SHd

dTSIT

T0
L8BTT6

10
[NAANES

10
687016

WALT
# HOIOANI

# dOaNIA

00005PdY ‘a1

8T:€€:80
ze0e/11/80

CHWIL
S dLvd



06°GT6°T

§6°8G¢C
§6°8G¢

0676¥%S
05°6F%S

0p"€ES
0F €€S

SO0°FLS
SO"FLS
00°ZET’9

00°00T
007001

00°Z€0'9
00°¢2€0’9
00°799°¢2
00°98¥F

0o-8L1’z
00°F99°2
88°69L°1

L8752
L8°5¢

L8°0T
L8701

CIYLOL JOdNIA

SETZ6L

05°6FS

SE7Z6L

S0°7LS

ZZ/11/80

22/50/80

ZZ/11/80

zZ/1e/L0

UIVLOL JOONIA

00°ZET'9

00°2€ET'9

Z¢/11/80

ceg/11/80

SINLOL JOUNJIA

00°%99°2

2z/6z/L0

PIVIOL d0aNdA

T0"6GL T

T0°65L°T

T0°6GL T

T0°6GL°T

22/50/80

22/50/80

TZ/50/80

Z¢/S0/80

20619

£9819

co0619

£Er8T9

T0619

106719

67819

Z98T19

29819

29819

cz/50/80

Zz/6¢/L0

22/22/L0

ZZ/ST/L0

ZZ/0€/90

e/ 1€/60

cz/62/L0

ZT/61/L0

ZZ/B6T/LO

ZT/6T/L0

Ze/61/L0

00¢S0T000TTIS

00ZS0T000TIS

002S0T000TIS

00ZS0T000TIS

G¢19000000STC

SC19000000S¢C

0E€EP90GSFLOTE
0EF900C9L0TC

709920009001

P099FTIO0LOCT

70996100L0CT

709920003001

J3dd d3TLLeE 10

8GGC¥6C
dddd @ETLLod 10

[142:13°14
dddd gdTILogE 10

0SBEEGT
¥idd qa1rniog 10

£8e0€6C

ALT A9VdIAEd dITDoNY

SLSUL 20da 10

000-8¢0FSTOO

ONIISEL 9MIAd ZZ0< AVW 10
00-8£8ZGT00

HITYIH TYNOILYANID0 qE¥Mmdd
SNOISSTWAY ¥Ivd ALNNOD HOV4ANA Z0
SNOISSIWAY ¥IVA ALNANOD HHY4ANd  T0

226¢L0

NOILVYIDOSSY ¥IVd ALNNOD HO¥dNd

HOVMYD SMYVd  T0

a1Tonid

oo0oMad

¥445vdnd

INY WALI
/INY IDICANI

8 Sdovd

LIWNY YOHHD

HLVA MHD

# M2EHD

WON "0°d

d41¥d "ANI

2z02/11/80 0L

TZ0T/S1/L0

YIGWAN LNOODDY

WOuA

ONILSIT ADIOANI QIVd

IOTYLSIA MY¥d dTSIT

SeZLLT

NYHEAYL NITEAYIL T0
E9TPLT

HSNOH YHANHIA/AITZIAN 1O
GZEELT

YHLTAHS HLINOS 10
G88¢LT

NOILAIYd0SEd WAHLL
# JOIOANI

# JOaNIA

0000SFdY *dl
8T:£€:80 ‘UWIL

2¢02/11/80 +dLYd



00°0F8°S
00°0¥8°S
€L76L979
€EL76L979
£L76L979
697968701

02°8LE'Y
0Z 8LE'V

Gy 8Ly 9
Sy 8Ly 9
00°09¢
00°09¢
00°09¢
00°5¢¢

00°5L¢C
00°GLC

00708
00706

GL PEL'D

S¢°805°T
00°0T5°T
SZ°810°¢€
05 Tv1L'Z
00°GLG‘T
05°9TLE

00°0L6 ‘8T 2Z/11/80
STYLIOL HOANIA
EL°6L97°9 ZZ/11/80
PIYI0L ¥OUNIA
G9°968°0T ZZ/11/80
G9°968°0T zz/11/80
STYLOL dOUNEA
00°09¢ ZZ/11/80
$TYI0L MOANIA
00°Gee zz/11/80
00°52¢ ZZ/11/80

SIYLOL YOdNEA

80619

L0619

90619

90619

S06T9

70619

P06 19

£0619

€0619

ONIMOW LOVHINCD TO

LAY WILI
/IWY dDIOANI

6 Sd9vd

SLTREL’9 2Z/11/80
SL FEL'S 2Z/11/80
LNY AOFHD H4I¥a MHD

# MOHHD

WAN "0°d

Zz0Z/11/80 OL

GEZ90000900T

ZZ/T1/L0
€4292000900T

ZZ/ET/LO
0Er90029L0TC

e/ v0/80
0E€F90029L0TT

gT/ET/LO
000S0TO00TTS

Te/Le/Lo
0€E9V000ETOT

zz/se/Lo
€L292000900T

ZT/ST/L0
£0€98000801¢
001S5800080TC

cT/0E/90
£0€98000801¢
00158000801¢

z2Z/Z0/80
JAGWAN LNOAODOY

ALYAd TANT

¢Z0Z/ST/L0 WOUd

ONILSIT JIOIOANI qIvd

IOIYLSIA HA¥¥d JTISIT

LG9V T
ONTI FIYDONMYT D % 9 NMYTO?9
SIHOIT ATATA/TTIOJIHOIT QTINdZd 10
9%%9¢
ONILHOTIT AIvddDZIId A9Z5L14
STYINAY SNE dWYD 10
€0TPoC
STVYILNAY sSnd  T0
99G619¢
ONI INAUNLS LSYUIA NLSLSYId
ASTANYHOUAW ATYSHEI 10
£0ro6
FIYSATOHM SWMVA Ady¥dd dIYJAYNId
0907 MON¥L 10
T€2C6-9L
AN0OYTd TYTHOWIW 10
786T6-9L
ITTIIAYIIYN A0 SNOISLSVA ISISVYd
SYzZId A¥Ad 20
¥Z71d SNOISSHEDINOD 10
ZZEANAL
SYZZId Avdd 20
¥Z7I4 SNOISSHONOD 10
zeIne
AMALYE 3 dvd YAIAAT ATIAAT
NOILJI¥OSEA WILI
# FDTOANI 4 MOONIA

0000S7dY He
8T:€€:80 :HWIL
Zz0C/11/80 :4Lvd



261t
267 1€

9L°G1
9L°G1

10°¢T
10°¢1

08°L¥%
087 L%

78769
78769

0Z°Le
02" L6

[ aat
[4An AN

0T 6¥1-
0T 6F1-

0T kST
0T"¥GT
00°0GL‘T
00°0SL'T
00°0SL'T
00°0L6°8T
00 0F8’S
00°'0p8°‘S
00°0F8°S
00 0F8‘S
00" 0S% ‘T
00°05%°T

Z8°¢Z8L T

Z8°¢Z8L'T

28°28L'T

Z8-28L'1

z8°2Z8L"1

78°28L'T

zg-z8L’'t

9L°8%

9L 8S

ze/1e/ Lo

Ze/1Z/ L0

zz/12/L0

ZZ/1Z/L0

2g/12/L0

z22/T12/L0

Z2/1Z/L0

ZZ/11/80

¢Z/11/80

HIYIOL YOANHA

00°06L°T

ZZ/11/80

SIYIO0L JOaNHdA

00°0L6 8T

00°0L6'8T

00°0L6°8T

ZZ/11/80

ZZ/T1/80

Zz/11/80

P#819

FF819

yr819

77819

F¥819

P¥8I9

vF8T9

0T619

0teto

60619

80619

80619

zZ/T0/90

22/S2/50

22/82/S0

ZZ/61/L0

Te/ve/90

e/ v2/90

zz/vz/90

€C/ L0/ vl

ze/ve/e0

zz/20/80

cZ/9¢/ L0

ZC/8T/LO

zz/e1/Lo

092¢9900080Tc

09292000¢T0T

092910002101

§2Z9e0002C11e

5229€000CTTE

§2299000801¢

09¢9€000CTTC

09¢8€0002TTZ

09¢9€000¢2TTC

€€¢900002001T

S€290000900T

SE€Z90000900T

08920009001

SHONM JNVH

ATANVYH ¥F00d YIAIT

JIWIOASNYIL ¢ SSY'TD

SddIM Add

JOWLISNAd

SOvVE HSYAL

SITH9-A ¥ SYELTIIA

11d390

sda1nd

TOYLINOD dS009 ZZ0Z onv

10
LOTI99L0ECEE

10
T8CT1I8FZED

T0
ELZTTBFCED

10
9Z8LGLTZEG

T0
9099¢cc0ces

10
B6G9EENCESL

10
0859€£¢£0¢2E6

TO
LIAHID TERTO

T0
TLETS
FIONIVED

10
pL69T

TOYINOCD dSQOD 64

ONIMOW LOYdLNOD

ONIMOW LOVHLNOD

NOTIVDITdAY IAIDIGYIH MITID

ONIYAD

dsd3ao

LAWY W3LI
/INY IOIOANI

0T :-39%d

INY MOFHD

dLva MHD

# MDUHD

dLYd "ANI

Z220¢/11/80 OL

Zz0z/s1/L0

FHIWON LNNQJDY

WOHA

SONILSIT J2IOANI dIvd

LOTULSIA Mdvd

NOILJI¥DSEd

s

10
6TLVT

10
L9971

10
£99F 1

WALT
# HADIOANI

# J0aNdIA

0000S%dY -ar
8T:€€:80 *EWIL
Z2zZ0T/11/80 :dL¥d



89°¢S
897 €9

98°0¢
98°0¢€

98°CL
987 ¢L

L8661
L8 661

P8 vG-
78 VG-

[4 114
2676k

Z8 cee
Z8°CEE

007 LLT
00°LLT

00°¥vzc
00°vee

¢0°SPT
Z0°SPT

ST°LS
ST°LS

8T ¢VT
8T €FT

1 hee
cT hee

9€°99
9€°98

86°0¢P

86°0ZF

86 0CF

86°0¢CV

z8°28L"T

z28°28L'T

z28°28L°1

Z8°Z8L'T

Z8 28L'T

78°28L'T

Z8°2Z8L'T

28 z8L’T

z87z8L'T

g z8L't

Z8°Z8L'T

z2/s0/80

z€z/s0/80

ZZ/50/80

€Z/50/80

ZC/TZ/L0

22/ 12/L0

ZZ/T2/L0

ce/1e/Lo

ze/1e/Lo

€Z/12/L0

2T/TZ/ Lo

22/ 1Z/L0

Zz/Ie/Lo

Ze/1z/L0

zz/1z/L0

79819

79819

79819

o819

P¥819

7¥8T19

PF819

7¥8T9

P¥819

F¥8T19

F¥819

448"

¥r819

7819

CZ/ET/LO

ZT/ET/ L0

Z2/80/L0

e/ Lo/Lo

Ze/vZ/90

Tz/ez/90

2/22/90

22/22/90

z2/02/90

ZZ/91/90

Z¢/S1/90

<T/%1/90

ZZ/v1/90

Z22/L0/90

22/ 10/90

0929€000CTTC

09¢9T000<CTOT

0929€0002112

09¢99000801¢

09¢9€000CTTC

S¥29000000S¢C

0929¢€000¢T1Z

0929€0002T1C

09¢9¢000¢T1Z

§ee¢9e000eItTe

§¢£9¢000900T

09¢9TI00TTITS

09¢9TI00TTTS

092990008012

09¢9900080T¢

S4INg LHOIT ZIWv¥nO

LSYTIVE

HHAWIC IHDIT

IdY¥D WJOALY'Td DNIATOL

IIAFID

SAAOTIO

SLSYTIVd

SYULTIA dIV

SLHODIT DNITIZD

S2v¥g HSYdL

INIVd ONIYMIVRW

SLTII-A

SYILTIA IV

HJOLIYAY OV

ONTd "YdMOd

T0
9GBSZGFLEL

T0
TEBGZGTLED

10
POELLZOLED

10
90TFOLLSES

10
0€05£G95¢€6

10
L909GEESEB

10
Zh095EESED

10
€9CLTOEGES

T0
6LTECC0SEDL

10
G906CZLYED

10
LZ6E99G7EG

T0
ZST9GLEVED

10
6CT9GLERES

10
T00G96GECE

T0
€ZT99L0€€60

NOILdIdOSHAd WHLI

LAY WILI
/LAY dDIOANI

IT dD¥d

LAY A2dHD

dL¥d MHD2

# MOHHD

dLVd "ANI

2z0¢/11/80 0L

T202/ST/L0

HHIIHWAN LNOODOY

WOdA

ONILSTT HOIOANI dIVd

LOTYdLSIq MYvd

dTSIT

# FOI0OANI

# JOONIA

0000GFd¥ Rl
8T £€°80 dWIL
2Z0Z/11/80 :dLYd



€2°90% SIYLOL FOONIA

ASTANVHOYEW dT¥SHd

10
6GL18F

ONI dVEMAVIH TYIHEdWI

SALYTId OI7T IJYOSd qd04d

SHOHONY

S6Z9000000TZ ONILNIYd dd¥YILSOd <702 NWALOY
G6290000000T ONILNING QUVILSOd Z<0Z NWNLNY

LIQHEED

igeicee]

SLHOIT LIXY

SLHOIT LIXI

LHOIT LIXH

LHDIT LIXY

NOILdIYO2S4dd

10
ZZr080

JIVLS J0 AYVIIIOES SIONITTI

T0
S6FEE08

SHDIAYES LIATED LOdEQ HAWOH

c0
10
LZ6STT

$S3dd O9OVH

10

€0ETOESHED

10
S6CT0ESKES

T0
SLTBPTC6EE

T0
LOZ6VTC6ED

10
€ETFPPTI8BES

10
SZZFrT198€6

TYIdEdNT

SO5TIT

OdddWH

dd4dOVH

€2°90% 000G0TO00TIS
£Z°90% £2°90% 22/50/80 89819 ze/8¢/L0

00°€9T TTYLOL YOANEA

00°€9T 08LSFO0DOETOR
00°€91 00°€91 zZ/50/80 L9819 2Z/%0/80

16°L9 UTYLOL MOdNIA

16°L9 0929£00021T2Z
16°L9 1619 2Z/50/80 99819 2/82/90

PT VL6'T IYLOL YOANHIA

L0186

107186

PT PL6 T PT PLE T zZ/50/80 69819 zZ/12/L0

96°z92°2 TIVIOL JOANIA

00°G- 092900000062
00°6- 9.7 8% ZZ/11/80 0T6T9 2Z/10/80

00 G- 092900000052
00°6- 9L 86 2T/11/80 01619 zzZ/10/80

88 1¢ 092900000062
88 1¢ 986G 2Z/11/80 01619 zTT/82/L0

88°1¢ 092900000062
88°1¢ 9.°8S zZ/11/80 01619 2z/8Z/L0

£8°1¢ 092900000052
£8° 1€ 86°02F 2Z/50/80 $9819 z2z/22/L0

88°1¢ 092900000052
88 1€ 86°0¢CF 2Z/50/80 F9819 z2/TT/L0

LWY WALI WON "O°d HIFGWAN LNNODOY
/IWY FDI0ANI LNY MOFHD AL¥A MHD  # MOAHD dI¥Qd "ANI

2¢0zZ/11/80 QL  €zZ0Z/ST/L0 WOMdA

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIVd

¢T  d9¥d LOTHLSTIA Md¥d dTSIT

# dOIOANI

# JOdNIA

0000G¥a¥ a1
BT:£E€:80 “dWIL
2202/TT/80 :HLYU



F1°¢89

F17289

717289

9G79L9

L7061
TLT06T

60°L9T
607 L9T

LT €S

e 0

0T 99¢
8¢ 0

9L781€E
06°1¢¢
06°12¢
06°Tc¢e
06°6LT
06°6LT
06°6LT
00°G9L
00°69¢L
00°59¢L

00°%Z6

00°FZ6
00°vZe

PTYIOL YOaNEA
V1289 Z2¢/11/80

SIYLOL d0dNIA

08" LSE zZZ/T1/80
087LSE TZ/11/80
9L 81E TT/S1/L0

HIYLOL JOaNdEA
06° 12T ce/11/8
SIYLOL JOaNIA
06°6LT ZZ/TT1/80
STYLOL ¥OUONJIA
00°69¢L ¢¢/S0/80

SIVIOL "H0aNEA

00'¥Z6 ¢g/11/80

ST619

FI619

FT619

8€819

£1619

21619

69819

TI6T9

ZT/8C/L0

¢C/60/80

ZZ/1E/L0

ze/0€/90

¢e/20/80

ze/9e/Le

2Z/%2/90

Z2Z/60/80

0TZ900¥Z80TC

SE€29€000001TZ

GE€Z9T000000T

GEZI90TO00TIS
SEC9F10000ccC
SE€C9T1000000T
Gec9¢000900T

0E€EFS0€0E60TT

0929€000CT1C

008300000052

0€FP90T0OTLOTC

SAIYMY WIMS

LOTELSIA MdvYd LNOWHT

LNIVW/3SN ¥dId0D Z¢ NAL —AYW

LNIVW d3LNI¥d 2202 1nre

44 dDYESN ¥EIJ00 ATHLNOW
ddd dOVdSl d4Id00 ATHLNOW
ddd FOVHISN ¥YHIJOD ATHLNOW

494 49v¥dISN YHI40D ATHLNOW

SSANISNE YITONIW ¥OINOM

SASSYTID ¥DO0X Zg0Z 10l

NOILO3Ldd ¥MVYaT

NOILVOIJAILLHAD 444

dAMES 3 ONIGWATd JdEWYHA WID

SYYIS ONILOOHS II MIWWAS

IWY WHELI
/IWY EDIOANI

€T +3Ovd

LAY MOUHD ALYd ¥MHD

# ¥MDHHD

dL¥Q TANI

2Z02/11/80 OL

HHEIWAN LNOODDY

¢¢0C/ST/L0  WOEd

ONILSIT JADIOANI UIVd

LOTALSIA Mdvd

NOILdTHdDSHd WHLT

10
A4 1AA
0dINOWHT
10
FLEEBLBOO6
10
000F9L8006
40
€0
Z0
10
S0TC0.8006
INOX
10
ceoeAIne
IMSMOTIYY "W NHYYM  FSMOTAVH
10
9T1T080F
ATddNS YWY OSLSNHO[
10
886¢Z1
VHAWIL
10
€e0
ONI LVHHYL ILYEHY
# IOIOANI # ¥OUONAA
00005Fd¥Y ar
8T:€£:80 -dWIL

dISIT

Z220e/11/80

-dLvd



S9°6T1T
§9°61T

89°0¢
89°0¢

90°9¥
90°6¥%

€0°F09
€0°F09

66°0T
66°0T

66°CT
66°¢ET

2691
Z6°9T
09°¢CrT
09°CFrT
09°2PT
S6°8¢%
G6 ' 86
668§
0070001
00°000°T
00°000°T
00°06T°T

00°06T'T
00°06T°T

TG LIT T ZT/50/80
TS LIT'T 2T/50/80
TS LIT'T 2¢/50/80
TG LIT'T £z/s0/80
TS LIT'T TtZ/s0/80
TG LTIT'T ¢e/50/80
TS LIT'T 2Z/50/80

HIYLOL d0dNdA
09°2¢¥tL Ze¢/11/80
SIVLOL HOdNEA
96 78S ¢Z/S0/80
SIVLOL YOdNIA
00°000°T ZZ/11/80

HIYIOL HMOONIA

00" 06T°T ZZ/11/80

TL819

TL8T9

TL8T9

TL819

TLBT9

TLB81I9

TL8T9

81619

0L8T9

L1612

91619

INI¥d 3 HdVMAEVH

SUTITIANS ONINVITO

INIWID ONIYOHONY

LINN OV

HATVYA

$3I1TddNSs TIYLSNI OV

SEITdANS ONINVATO

SASSYTID SSINLIA ¢Z2 A1ar

TYLNTY MNYIL HDYOL

10
€LBYE

10
9vLVE

T0
TVLPE

T0
FoopE

0
TERPPE

10
¢10vE

10
8E€6EE
SQIYNIN

o0
czinre
dITEW Y.IL.IY

10
0690970¢

ONI INIWAINDI » SVYD HANIT

dNLEAS TINYDUO0HL

10
L002z0¢

NOIIDIAEYd SNINIHOIT

FAYNIN

JIIIN

SYDUANIT

NINIHOIT

HATNHT

IWY WELI
/LAY dDIOANI

vT  tUOvd

IWY MOEHD

ALYA MHD

# YMOdHD

09¢91000<CT01
CZ/ST/LO
GZZ9€£000¢CT1C
CZ/9T/L0
092990008012
CT/ET/LO
0929900080T¢
Z2/21/L0
092910002T0T
€z/80/L0
092991T00¢1CC
TZ/T0/L0
SZZ9€0002T1e
TZ/ET/LO
0E720e0€60TC
z22/20/80
DEECI9FO00ETOT
ZZ/TE/LO
009900000052
e/ v/ %0
0€7902PTILOTC
ZZ2/81/L0
WNAN "0°d JADWON LNNODDY
dL¥d "ANI

220Z/11/80 OL ¢Z0Z/ST/L0C WOWd

ONILSIT dEDI0OANI dIvd
LOTALSIA Advd

dNTO HIWVYYA SAIA ZZ0¢ TNL-A¥YW 10
[AAI Y IAEPN )
YNIAT ANTAA

NOILAI¥OSEd WALI
# HDIOANI

# JOUNIA

00005FdY ar

8T:€£:30
220e/11/80

dISIT

CHAWIL
-dLvd



[AANcT4
CLTIGT

FPT LLT
L97EQ
L97¢9
09°€LZ
09°€Le
09°¢€Le
L0"€9¢€ ‘68
L0 €£9€ 68
LD £9¢ ‘68
08706z 'T

1€°8¢
€782

86 F0T
867 F0T

66°1¢
66° 1€

Py 89
Fv 89

8L°8S
BL"8G

SLTLS
SLTLS

G9°61
89761

8S76G
86766

I8°0FC

18°0¥%¢C

¢e/62/L0

Ze/6e/L0

STYLOL ¥OaNIA

09°¢Le

ZZ/11/80

IVLOL JOaNIA

L0 €9¢ 768

ZZ2/11/80

STYLOL YOONHA

1€°8¢

86 70T

TG LIT T

TG LTIT'T

TS LIT'T

IS LTIT'T

TG LIT T

16 LIT T

ZZ/11/80

ce/6e/L0

2Z/50/80

2¢/50/80

¢Z/50/80

2Z/50/80

2C/50/80

€¢/50/80

16819

16819

TZ619

0¢6T19

61619

06819

L8119

TL819

1L819

TL819

TL8T9

SUITdANS IdIVIHL 20
SHIT44ANS 10
[AATAN L

2Z/92/L0 IOVITIW 1O
ZZ9CLOADVATIR

NYAJYN AONIM NYHdYN

SUSSYTID SAIVTIId % ¥D0A 2ZZ Tnr 10

68
MOOW T ARWY TAOOW

dHddIHD aoom 10

6697608
OTT AIYIOW MIVIOW

SHITAANS JIVdEE IHOIT TO
8LSGE

SHAIL JETIVIL TO
TG6GE

SdITTa4Ns 3 I4A¥L 1200 10
d16¥S¢

SHIT4AANS 3 INIYd 10
0£EqeE

gagWnT 10
0€Z8¢E

dIvddd LHOIT LIXd 10
9¢ese

IJYMAYYH  TO
L¥ISE

JANLS I¥VAIO 10
6G05€

LINY WHLT
/IWY HUDTIOANT

ST -45vd

LWY MOHEHO

HdLYd YHD

# MDIHD

€0€90T9VLOTE
£0€909€9L012
Ze/vT/ L0
06T90000L0TC
zZ/9¢/L0
0E€FP90€E0EC0TLE
ZZ/10/80
08L9F000€TOF
2z/%2/90
€L292000900T
ce/Le/ Lo
SEE9F000ETOT
T/ LT/ Lo
0929¢€000¢TIC
ze/9¢/Lo
092990008012
2e/ZZ/ L0
09¢9TIO0TTTS
zz/1e/L0
09¢9000000S¢
Z¢/12/L0
0929900080T<¢
ze/0g/L0
0922£000CT0T
ZZ/81/L0
JHEWON LNAODDY
dLYd "ANI

ZZ0C/11/80 OL ZZ0¢/ST/L0  WOWdA

SNILSIT dDI0ANT JIVd

NOILdTHOSHA WHLI
# HOIOANI  # dOONIA

0000Skd¥Y dr
8T1:£€:80 HEWIL

IOTHLSIA Mdvd dTSIT ZzZ0g/11/80 dLvd



08716
08°149

LET P9
LETPO

¥ 16
FT1 16

S8 €1¢
G8 €T¢C

L6720¢C
Z8°CLTT
6L 6LE"T
0§780¢
0S°80¢
087802
SE€796€

86°E¥
86°¢V

6E°6¢
6£°6¢

86°2Z¢

86°2C¢€

00°00S'9
007 05T ¥
00°0SZ %
0070622
00-0sZ’e

6E819

6€8T9

6€8TY

6£819

6EBT9

7Ze19

ZL8T9

€2619

€C619

22619

29819

HSNOH dHANHA AATZLEN

10

LOOOTOTOLGY~CCLOLO

AOYUIYD SMHVd

10

Z0Z6FTTIB6T-2ZLOLO

LYHH LNITYW dd

T

F00006890LT-CZL0LO

LYEH d2Y4dV¥D SMUvYd

10

80000662000-22L0LO

dOHSOdd g4
SM

Z0
TO

BOT6BEIFTEL-CZ20L0

LWY WALI
/LWY FDI0ANI

91 +dD¥d

91°€20‘¢ ZZ/G1/L0
91°€20'2 ZZ/GST/L0
91°€e0’e ZT/ST/L0
91°€20'C ¢C/S1/L0
9T1°€20'2 CC/ST/LO
FIYLOL MOANIA
05°80¢ ¢Z/11/80
SIYLOL d0dNEA
86°€F zT/50/80
LE"ZGE 2Z/11/80
LETZSE zZ/11/80
STYI0L YOANEA
007052 v ZC/T1/80
00°0SZ’¢2 Z2Z/62/L0
SIYIOL JOdN3A
LAY MOHFHD ALv¥d MHO

# MOWHD

€0996100L0OCE

e/ Lo/Lo
€0992000900T

¢¢/L0/LG
€099¢1009001

€T/90/L0
€0992000900T

ZZ/LO/L0
€0950T000TTS
€099TT00TTIIS

¢T/90/L0
£0€90TIVLOTC

22/0¢/L0
GEEOF000ETOT

zz/6T/L0
GEE97000ETOT

cZ/8Z/ Lo
GEE9P000LTIO0T

cZ/61/L0
08L90T0Q00TIS

¢e/eZ/ L0
0EF900CS8LOTC

ZZ/LT/50
WAN ~0°d dAGWON LNNODOY

ALYd "ANT

2Z0Z/11/80 OL ZZ0Z/ST/LO RWOYA3

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOTULSTA M¥vd

SY9 MODIN DUODIN
SIYIHSL 710
68261
NOILYIEANAD IXHN A9LXIAN
aInTd A49d 10
CLLTOL-EFETR
L1739 A 10
£C606L-EFET
LIS04dQ FH0D 3 XUALIYE 10
6F668L-EVED
YAYN - ANYJWOD SIMVd ANINNID YdYN
TYLNEd Ld¥D JATI09 ZZ0Z ONY 10
LLILSEE
TYINAY 1MVD 4709 0SD 10
20LSS6E
ONI ‘SETYS Id¥D JT0D HATAYN MATAYN
NOIILATUOSAd WALT
# IOIOANI  # WOONIA
00008%dY ‘ar
8T:€€:80 [EWIL
ATSTT Zz0z/11/80 3LYQ



0L78T6°29
0L°8T6°29
6L7L92'T

TF°"90L
r 80L

8€°196'1T
8€°T9G6‘T
87 TL

8Z TL

8C 1L

8¢ GES ‘ST
82°65€5°S¢
8Z°GEG 5T
00°%9¢

00°Sve
00°S¥c

00°6T€E
0076T¢E
L6 0€99T

T8 £09°FT
T8 L09'FT

09°¢Ch
8 LeT
TF 0LT

08" 16
0819

62619

€L8T9

82619

LZ6T9

926719

GZ619

SZ6T19

S¥8T9

6E8T1Y

WAIWEEd FONVANSNI JAT¥YH LST TO

LAWY WHLT
/IWY ADTOANT

LT UDV¥d

0L°8T6 29 zZ/11/80
PIYLOL YOUNEA
Tr"90L 2Z/50/80
8E°T9G6'T 2Z/T1/80
$IYI0OL J0aNIA
8T TL Z2/11/80
PIYIOL ¥OaNIA
87'G€56T 2Z/11/80
PIYIOL ¥OdNIA
00°%9S zZ/11/80
00°F9¢ Ze¢/11/80
$IYI0L MOdNIA
187409 °FT zz/1e/e0
91°€20°¢ 2e¢/ST/L0
91°€20‘¢ ¢T/ST/LO
LWV YMOEHD HIVd MHD

# MOUHD

057900000052

€C/0€/90
70ZS0T000TTIS

¢Z/8¢/L0
70¢58000801¢

ZZ/%0/80
SEE9F000ETOT

ZT/CT/ L0
08L9F000ETOF

zz/80/L0
0914920009007

Z/82/L0
09492000%00F

22/L0/L0
€0996000801¢C

ZC/TT/L0
€0990000000T
£€09900000012

zT/Lo/Lo
€098FT00LOZT

gZ/Lo/ Lo
WON "0°d JHIGWAN LNNODDOY

HIY¥Yd "ANI

Z2z0z/11/80 OL 2Z0Z/SL/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI QIVd
LOTELSIA Md¥d

9€02ZHd
INIWIOYNYW ASTH IOJIYLSIA M¥vd T9104d
$1201q0dd Isddd 10
GE0F9TCE
SL2Ngodd I15d44d 10
6G8G8E0E
SYITLIOS T9IINID ¥I10D0-ISdHd 2Isdad
ATIWASSY dWYT 10
6CLTI9T
Q¥O0d dduM AEMOVd AEMO¥d
dd¥0Sd Jd0d 10
L66EIM
OTT dN0OH ¢L OLOYTLN
ILIIONOD INEWAN0E SSHENLIA 20
SPIvL
FLFIONOD INIWAINDE SSANIII 10
LETVL
ONI ‘XIW AQVIY ITIIAUIIYN THIAIN
d¥1s 10
T9966602FB9-T1L0CC
dLD 0dd 20
dLo 234 10
6GL8E78€889-2ZL0LO
NMAAVL NATENVHEE T0
Z000T00L0E9-CCLOLO
NOILdI¥ISET WALI
# EOICANI # YOUONIA
0000S7d¥Y dI
BT-€£:80 *3WIL

ATSIT

ZT0Z/11/80

Sd4Lvd



08°0LY
07 1€2
66°L
€0°12¢
S6°€T
LS el
F1°9L
9¢€ "GET
8E€° 16
PC oLy
667G
<o TIL
667 LY
0s e
6% L
LV el
66°€¢C
00°9L0°T
6L°69¢€
9G7¢€T
00°69
0G7LT
00°00€
T0°L¥e
8176t
66°€6
91719
L8LOT'T
8L°€G
Le 8t
SLTL
66°L6C
SFel
00°SLL
00°0%
00°8¢
00706t
ELT6ZLTT

0€°686“GE Z<¢/T1/80

07681 SIVIOL J0dNdIA

0¥ G681

07681 0F"GS81 ¢¢/T1/80

0L"816°C9 SIYLOL JOONIA

1€619

0E6 19

00TS800080TC
0015980008012
GZ¢9800080TT
00TS8000801Z
gotssooosoTe
001TS800080TC
£0£9600080TC
§9¢9800080TZ
P0CSB800080TC
001S80008CTE
§€2990008012
00TS800080TZ
£€0e98000801¢
€0€98000801¢
§9¢9210060TC
§829800080TE
£0€9000LL0TZ
0€EF900FLLOTE
0E€FP900FLLOTE
0€F200FLLOTC
0EV900FLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
0E€F900VLLOTC
£0€9000LLOTC
£0£9000LL0TE
0EF900FLLOTE
£0€9000LL0TE
0EV900FLLOTC
€0g9000LLOTE
0EPO00¥LLOTE
0EF900VLLOTE
0E€¥90SS¥VLOTC
€0e9000LL0TE
0E€EFPS00FLLOTE
£€0€9000LLOTC
0EP900VLLOTE
£0€9000LL0TC
ZZ/0T/ L0

0EF90E0EE0TE
¢Z/e0/80

qood SNOISSHINOD L€
J0O0d SNOISSHONOD 9¢
SAITddNS NIHOLIM GF
004 SNOISSHONOD FE
qo04 SNOISSHONOD  €f
Qo044 SNOISSHEONOS ¢
SdITddNS dY¥IS T€
SLoNgodd dddvd (¢
SHOVHHAANY ¥/N  6¢
do0d SNOISSHONOD 8¢
SIITAddNS ONINVITO LT
do04d SNOISSHEONOD 9¢
SAITddNS ALdvYd AVJHLIAII S
SHITIANS ALdv¥d AVAHLIYIA ¥
SLONAOYd ¥iad¥d ¢€7¢
SLONA0Yd ¥3d¥d ¢
SHITdANS YOINAS 1¢
TYINZY sOd  0¢
TYEN dIdL 61
TYIN dITdL 81
dTdl JOINAS LT
SAITAANS YOINIS 9T
dTdL JOINAS GT
SAITAANS ¥OINAS FI1
SHITIANS WOINAS €1
TVIW dIdL 21
SAITdANS HFOINIES TT
dIdL JOINES Ot
SHITAANS YOINIS 60
TYEIW dIdL 80
TYAN dTdL L0
dIdl JTAId DLNN 90
SHITAANS YOINHUS SO
TYINIT sNd 70
SAITIANS FOINIS €0
dIdL YOINIS ¢Z0
SHITIANS YJOINIS TO
¥esee-zeins

YN SNUZILIOD SH€Y
SASSYTO SSANLIA ZZ 1Al 10
Le

TTIASHWTI-ANIS [ ATTIOH

LI0sdd

TIVASWYT

LAWY WHLI

/LAY IOTOANT IWY MOUHD HIYA MHD

8T :49¥d

# YMOHHD

JIGWAN LNODOY
JL¥d TANT

2¢0Z/T1/80 OL 220Z/SL/L0 WOMA

ONILSIT JIIOANI dIvd
IOTdLSICO HMd¥d Jd1ISIT

NOILdTHUOSHI WALI
# HOIOANT

# JOONIA

0000SFd¥Y ‘ar
8T:€€:80 :HUWIL
2202/11/80 +4dL¥d



ZL kS
F1°G6€
L s
7S CST
60°FLT
06" %LT
0726
0V ¢6
09719
19°¢1¢
0T LOT’ET 0€°G86 'GE
96°¢€8

T0°€T

€6°0F

LT LT

68767

627 LL

0075192~

70" L8

00°vLE

9Z°LS0‘T

78796

6676

L6 8E

097¢01

T6°09¢

96°1¢

66799

¢0°L9

Z¢°S

98789

76792

947602

76°9¢

98 8¢€L

6L709¢

0G67€0T

0r €8

907 €rE

ETARRA

96°L9

89°1¢¢

907 18¥

192N A%

66°LF

967661

€L76TL'TT 0E£°586 ‘GE

LWY WALT

/IWY IDIOANI LWY MOHHD

6T HUOvYd

S099€100200T

50998100L0¢<

509920009001

G0990TO00TIS

S099%v100L0CC

£0990000e00T

G0990000001T¢C

§09900000007T

90990000&00T

L0990000€00T

ZZ/T1/80 TEGT9 Z22/10/80
§GZ2800080T2
S6T96000801C
SL190000000T
0TT90000C00T
S9T90000000T
0TT90000000T
0ZT90000G00T
£0990000€00T
SEE9V000LT0T
0ZL90000€00T
561960008012
0TT9600080T<C
0L29600080T<C
S6T9600080T<¢
0015800080T¢
702580008012
042%600080T¢
G6196000801¢
02960008012
042960008012
702580008012
GSZ9800080T2C
702580008012
0015800080712
001580008012
001S800080TC
7025800080T¢C
00198000801TC
552980008012
001S8000801¢C
€0£98000801¢
0015800080TC
001580008012
£0€38000801¢
P0<¢58000801¢
2¢/11/80 ZZ/0T/L0

HEGWAN LNAODIOY

HLYA MHD  # MOWHD ALYd TANT

Z202/11/80 OL 2Z20Z/ST/L0 WOYdd

ONILSIT UIDIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSTIA Mdv¥d

INOHI INIVW 99
ANOHd WNASORN
HNOHd Sxd¥d
INOHd 44
LANJIHLNT 30
LHNYIINI 20
dNOHd ¥LD O03Fd
INOHd ¥{LO Odd
d7T9YD 464D OHd
LANGIILNI 410 OUd

SATTAINS NAHOLIN
SWIOATINN

ASNEAXE ONILIZIW
NOTILATHOSENS WHIYISMEAN
FSNIIXE ONILIAW
HHA ATHINOW WOOZ
11343

STYMINTT NIVWOQ
SAIIL

424 OO"HWYY ZZ0Z INAL
SHTLSIHM
NOILATY¥DSENS AAILOGS
SNYIOH dIY
SHTLSTHM

ao0d SNOISSHADNOD
SEOVIAAZTE Y¥/N
SANYELS THM
SWJ0ATNA
SAIT44ns FOIAI0
SHAITddNS FOI430
SHOVIIAHY ¥/N
$10NQ0¥d ¥ddvd
SAOVIAAAALG ¥/N
ao0d SNOISSIDNOD
ao0d SNOISSHEDINOD
J00d SNOISSHDNOD
SAOYIIARD ¥/N
a00d SNOISSADNOD
SLONQ0¥d ¥3dvd
Q004 SNOISSHINOD
SATTAANS

ao0d SNOISSAINOD
Q004 SNOISSIDONOD
IIYD

SHOVIIAZY ¥/N

0T
60
80
L0
90
S0
70
£0
0
10
dggeee-zer1nr

L
L
oL
69
89
L9
99
59
Fo
£9
Z9
19
09
65
86
LS
9§
GS
A
€9
Zs
T8
08
67
gy
Ly
9F
Sk
44
|94
47
184
0%
6t
8¢
vzsee-zer1nr

NOILdIHOSHd WHLI

arIsIT

# dDIOANI

0000SpdY
8T:€€:80
zz0Z/11/80



0052
00" ¥
0670
00°T
00°5¢
98788
ZL 16
09°LE
697 LE
00°097%
67029
67 11
08" 1T
66 FVT
66°6¢€
00°G9T
00766
00°0¢€¢€
007691
96°¢8
86766
767601
00°0¢
81765
S6 6V ¢
Ly GTIE’T
L EL
AN ANS
7S°G8T
FT°FST
067691
SLTZEE
LLTTZE
§6°9¢
SO°STT
0%’ 5S¢
G619
617881
S678€E¢C
S6°8ET
F1°70€
197081
6T°0F
€E°0L
687061
L iLe
Le iLe

0T LOT'ET 0€°586 ‘S¢E

061900000001
FOVFO000LOTZ
POPP0000LOTE
POPP0000LOTE
06190000000T
00TS800080TC
G{LT92000900T
0L2900000012
0L290000000T
06F9000000FC
0€L90000€00T
0L29000000TC
0LZ90000000T
0€490000€00T
0LZ90T000TIS
02€9¢000200T
0Z€920009C0T
02€920009001
02€920003800T
000S0TO000TTIS
000S0T000TTS
000S0T0O00TIS
000S0TO00TIS
00050T000TIS
000SOTOOO0TTS
G09%0000000T
§099¢100601C
§0996T100L0CC
G0998100L0CT
G0996100L0CC
£09920009007
S099FT00L0OZE
£0990T0O00TTIG
£0998100L02C
L0990T000TIG
L099€T00900T
£09920009001
L099ZT006CTT
£0990000001TT
099000000071
G0998100L0CT
S0990T000TIS
G099€T00900T
§0992Z0009200T
509921006012
5099000000T¢
5099000000071
ZZ/T1/80

TE€E6T9 Z2Z2/10/80

HSINATITIOLNY SSYII LS
LSUL gdvd LIAdEd 99
LSEL QUv¥d LIgEydd  §S§
IS3L QJY¥D LIAEID 7S
HSINATITIOLAY SSYdI €5
Jood SNOISSIONOD &4
ASNHJXE JIYIS IS
IOIYTINITYD ONIINIAd 0§
HOLYINDTYD ONIINIHd  6F
NOILYOI'TddY ¥04D 8F
JILNGWOD OAONWT LF
SAITIdNS FIIJIO 9P
§AITddNS d2IJI0  GF
SQY¥0 YI¥d FF
SHITddNs dDIAd0 EF
ONITOADHEY % HSVYL 09 2207 dNnr b
039 3 HSYIL INIVYW d¥ 220¢ dNnrL T
ADHY 3 HSYAL HDVYEYD ¢Z0<Z dNAL  0F
ONITOADHEY 3 HSYEIL 20 ZZ0Z dNNL  6F
ISIANYHOUUW HTYSHd  8E
ASTANYHOMEW dTYSHd LE
ISTANVHOYAW HTYSHA 9¢
ASTANYHOIHW HTIVSHI GE
HSTANYHDUEW JTVSHEHY  FE
ISIANYREOYEW dATYSHd  €F
SAOYYHD ENOHd TTID ¢Z0Z AVW CE
AL dT4d¥D 440 T€
dINOHd HIIWSMOVTId O0¢€
HINOHd WREASOW 6¢
HNOHd JHANIAX/AITZLEN 8T
LANJAILNT SYMI¥d  LZ
WYD 3 IUNYHEINI ‘ENOHd NJIAVL 92
SYIIWYD OHAIA ¢ - LANJELNI dd  S¢
LENGEIINI WOISOW 72
LANGAILNI gd ¢€7¢
LANJAINI INIVW g9 £2
LANJIINT SYd9¥d 1<
LHNYALNT 442 0¢
LHNNMEINT Odd 61
LANJIILNT J902 8T
ANCHAETHL WAUSOW L1
ANOHdJITAL g4 9T
ANOHdHATIL LNVIW gd GT
INOHJETAL Lddd SHdYd 1
INOHdHUTHL AdD ET1
AINOHJAUTAL d4902 71
ANOHJAITIL 44902 TT

d¢56€-2e1Ine

IWY WELI

/LAY dDI0OANI IWY MDEHD

0¢ -4Dvd

JHIRAN LNOO2DY

JLYd MHD # ¥MOEHD dILYQG “ANI

2Z0Z/11/80 OL 2Z0Z/GT/L0 KWOH4

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvVd

LOTALSTIA Advd FTISIT

NOILdTYEOSHd WHLI

# EDIOANI # YJOUNIA

0000G¥kd¥ ‘ar
8T:€€:80 :UWIL
2202/11/80 3L¥d



007061
007191
L C6F
Z6°%89°1
86°GST
067 €P
97" CT1T
6€7LEE
0 Le

v Lz
097€8¢
00°%0C
AZNAt
LT°TT
00°0F
00°6¢
00°0F

Ly 8PT TT

9¢£°8¢
0€°69
00°G6¢
007099
LG7G8T
26 hbF
L8 6¢
96 "0-
LE 6EE~
52°90T
8 6¢Ck
LETBEE
287 9¢EE
657162
L879ET
00°se
I1°FC
00°G9¢
00601
067 L6
00°6G¢
00°Ge
00°52
00°52
56°6¥F¢C
00°09¢
00°G¢
0082
0T LOT’ET

IWY WALI

/IWNY HADIOANI

¢

$dDvd

0€°586 'S¢

0€£°586 ‘S¢

LY YOHFHD

0EFS0GSHLOTE
0€Y90SSPLOTE
0€¥308SFLO0TC
0€790029L012
€0€900¢9L01¢
€0E90G6SFLOTLC
0EFO0GSKLOTL
0€F900CSL0TC
€0€90G5VLOTC
£0€900ceL0TC
0€P209SFLOTE
0€FI0SSFLOTLC
€0€90SS¥LOTC
€0€90029L0TC
0E¥90S5SVLOTC
0EPO0GGPLOTE
0€7906GVLOTE
¢T/T1/80 T€619 ¢e¢/01/L0

€0E90T9PLOIC
€0€90T9¥%L0TC
06T90000000T
0€F900FLLOTE
00T58000801¢
001580008012
001580008012
SLT9000000TC
001580008012
0015800080T¢
001980008012
001580008012
00TS800080TE
00TS800080TC
r02¢S800080T¢C
06T90000000T
SLT90000001TC
§1€990008012
0EP900FLLOTE
0EVISVORLOTE
0619000000071
061900000001
06190000000T
06T90000000T
SLT9000000TC
S91900000001
067900000007

06T90000000T
ZZ/11/80 TE6TY ZZ/10/80

WON "0°d JHEFWON LNNODOY
ALYQ MHD # ¥MDIHD HIVUA "ANT

Z2202/11/80 OL 22Z0e/S1/L0 WOHd

OMILSIT HD0I0ANI dIvd
LOTYLISIA Mavd

dIdL dTdId LT
dIdL dTdId 9T
dIdL dTdIE ST
dIdlL dTdId4 Pl
SAITAdNS €1
LINS WIMS <1
gaamod 90100 1T
dEdMod {0T0D 0T
SHITTddNS 60
SUITA4NsS 80
dIdL QTdId L0
dIdL dTdId 90
Jqd02 9ddM0d S0
CION N 4Y]
ONIMY¥Yd €0
ONINIYd 20
ONIMIVd 10
DZGee-ceinr

SEWNNLSCD 68

SIANLSCD  F8

HSINATJId CLOY SSYdI €8
TYLNET sNd 28

aoo0d SNOISSHONOD 18
004 SNOISSHEONOD (8
d004 SNOISSHONOD 6L
LIJEE0 8L

LIAQFEID L4

aood SNOISSEONOD 9L
gqocad SNOISSHONOD GL
Jqo0d SNQISSEONOD ¥L
Q004 SNQISSHEONOD €L
004 SNOISSHONOD <L
SIOVHIATD ¥/N  TL
HSINATAHIOLNY SSYdI 0L
ASNIIXE ONILIAW 69

SNOIS 89
dIdL dOINHES L9
SNDIS 99

HSINITAIIOLNAY SSYdI  S9
HSINITAIIOLAY SS¥YII F9
HSINITdJJOLNY SSYdI €9
HSINITdTIOLNY SSYdI <29

INIL T9
ONILAO JATOS JIIWYHD 09
HSINHTJJTIOLNY SSYdI 66§
HSINWTAJIOLNOY SSYAI 8§

d¢66e-22Ine

NOILAIY¥OSdd WILI
# FDIOANI # JFOONIA

00006¥%d¥ ar
8T:€€:80 *HWIL
dTS1T ¢Z0¢/TT/80 +dLVA



S8701¢
LS79¢
6676
Sy T1E
707 €Y
€L780T
0€°991
L6 ST
IXARAt
00°§
ST°61
S¢ 1t
66°9
€ 89
6679
90°6¢

LL ezt
66°9L
0€° G-
81°8
10°8¢
00°0¢
6L7GL
66°CT
Le C8E~
66°6
86°1¢
GL"18
Lgc8e
S rieE-
00" vST T
Y AR ARA
08 ¢LL
0S°F0€E
[CR A
0E°LLe
oL vL
£E°€01
9L°Z6
00°F0T’T
L8°¢T
66°9F
T6°9¢1
6676
L6°62
I8-¢ct
00"€Le
LY 8FPT 1T 0£°G686°G¢
INY WILI

/IWY dDIOANI LWY MDHHD

ZZ¢ +dov¥d

cZ/11/80

dI¥d ¥MHD

# MOEHD

€0€9019FL0OTC
€0€90T9VLOTC
€0€999¢€5L0TC
€0E9G6¥70FLOTC
€0€9G9€G6L0TC
SLT9000000TC
€0E9G9ESLODTC
€0E90T9PLOTE
£0£959eGL01C
0L250000000T
£0E9G9EGLOTC
£0e9019vLOTC
€0€90TOFLOTC
€0€90T9PLOTC
£0€90T9FLOTE
€0€90T9FLOTE
042900000012
€0€9019¥L0TC
€0E9G69€GLOTL
€0E999€ESLOTC
€0€959¢€GL0TT
€0€9G59¢€SL0Te
092990008012
092990008012
09¢9€00021T12Z
€0€909€5L0TE
€0€909€SL0TC
0929900080T¢
0929€0002T1¢C
0929¢€0002TTC
0EF30029L0TC
0€EP90029L0TT
0€F90GSFLOTE
0€EF909SFLOTT
0Er308SPLOTL
0EF30GSFLOTE
£0E9SPOFLOTC
£0€90022L0TZ
0€F90028L0TEZ
0€r90029L0TC
0€p900¢9L0TE
0EF30029L0TE
€0€90029L0T2Z
0E€r90SSPLOTE
€0€900¢9L0T¢C
€0890029L0T¢
0€F90S9GFLOTE
€C/01/L0

JHFWON LNNODOY
dILvd “ANI

zC0Z/T1/80 OL Z20Z/ST/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT HO0IOANI dIvVd
LOTHLSIA Myvd

dTSIT

SEITI4NS TIIVHHL
SHITdINS HJALVHAHL
SHITAdNS LavY
SLAMOIL

SEITd4Ns LYY
HSNHAXYH ONILIHW
SIITIANS 1YY
SHITddNS JULVYHHL
SUITTddS 1d¥
SAITd4NS HIIAJ0
SHIT4d0S Luv¥

SUITddNS ddLVYIHL
SEITddNS ddLYIHL
SHITddNS HILVEHL
SUITAdNS TALVIHL
SdI7ddNs FALYIHL
$dIT4dNs d2I440
QdYOdATA

LIAAI0

SHITddNS LAY
SUITddNS LYY
SUITAANS 1YY
SdITddNns
S3AITd4ans
SAITIANS CANINILET
SHITAANS LAY
SHITAdNS L149Y
SHITAdNS dIVddd TO0d
dIONZTICS

FOLOW JANUNLAT
dIdL JTaTd
dTdlL dTHId
dIdL dT314
dIdd dTdid
LIQEND

dI4L JTEII

[ciol)

SHITd4NS
S9ITddNS

dIdl dTdId

jcens

$d171d4d0s
SA17TddNs
SHITdANS
53114408
SHITAANs

dId41 JTAId

8T

0Z56€-CTINg

NOILdI¥OSHad WHLI



00°0F%T
C0"0¥%1

00°GPo6

00 LTE
0O LTE

00829
00°8¢9

00°G66 €

00°0¢¢e
00" 0z¢e

00°52L
00°gzL

00°GLY'T
00°GLP'T
00°0G6 ‘2

0£°686 ‘GE

66°L1
75799
20" 8%
8L €S
80°F¥
86°LZ
98791
007691
I6°L8
66°ER
L8 FT
L6°0¢
6F FLT
9G°0FT
96 0F 1T
65799
¥9°89
LF 8FTTT

00°0PT Ze¢/11/80
SIVLIOL YOdNIA

00°S¥6 £¢/50/80

00°S¥e ¢Z/50/80

SIYLOL JOJNIEA

00°G66 '€ ZZ/11/80
007666 '€ ZZ/11/80
00°566°€ cZ/11/80

SIYLIOL d0dNdA

0£°686 ‘'S¢ ZZ/11/80

€E619

PLBTO

7L8T19

Z€619

ZE61S

ZE6T9

TE6T9

ce/ee/ Lo

ce/Le/ Lo

ZZ/v1/L0

ZZ/T10/80

2Z/10/80

Zc/10/80

TZT/0T/L0

000S0TOCOTIS

§Zc¢91000CT0T

§2Z9900080TC

0€7920000€00T

02L90000¢€00T

06790000€0TC
06%90000€00T

€0€90L¥SLOTE
€0E90TVSLOTE
€0€90029L0TE
E0E90TFSLOTIC
€0E€90TRSLOTC
€0€90T9FLOTE
€0€90T9VLOTC
€0€99K0VLOTC
€0€9019¥%L0TC
€0€90197L0TC
€0€90197L0TZ
€0895P0FLOTC
€0€99¥0FLOTEZ
0Lc90000001C
0L290000000T
€0e20T9rPLOTC
£0E9G9€ECLOTE

SIONVHOYIW JTVSHd

SIONACHd ddd¥d

SIoNACEd dddvd

ONI

FOVEOLS dNOTO Z2Z0T 9N¥

394 §9€ LAOCSOYUDIW ZZ ONY

ONILTINSNOD ¥3ILNIWOD ZZ2 DN¥
INILINSNOD JdHLNGWOD €T DAY

10
(A XANAR

zLnd "M dIAvVd

10

r062c

T0
8682¢C

‘SEITAdNS NO¥

T0

L699
10

9699
z0
0

5699

DNT ‘SHOTAYES ¥HINdWOD 1LOYAH

SAIT4A4NsS
SUITANs
SUITdd0Ss
SHITIANS

SY00d

SHITdANS HYLYIHL
SHITIANS FJLVYHHL
SANVE ISIYM
SHITIANS HFAIVIHL
SUITIANS HIIVIHL
SAITddNS HIILVYIHL
SLAMOIL

SANYE LSTdM
SAIT4dNS FIITJAAO
SHITddNs dADIA40
SAITddNS IILYIHL
SIITIINS 1YY

18
08
6L
8L
LL
9L
SL
Pl
€L
L
TL
0L
69
89
L9
99
S9
O¢seeL—ceginre

azind

dNSNLY

JLOVEY

NOILII¥O54d WALI

LWY WALT

/IWY ADIOANI

£€¢ -dD¥d

IWY HMOEHD HIL¥d ¥MHO

# MOWHO

HLYd TANI

220¢/11/80 OL

HEFGWAN INNODJDY

¢Z0Z/ST/LO WOo¥d3

DSHILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOTdLSTIA Mdvd

dATSTIT

# IOIOANI

# dOaNdA

00005kavY dr

BT:€€:80
ZZ0e/11/80

CUWIL
s dLYd



80" ¥
00°9¢T
80°0FT
80°F
00°9€T
80°07T
91°8
00 ¢ZLZ
917082

00°8¥¢
00°8FC

00°82L
00°82L

007906
007906

007 2LE
00°2LE
66°Z9L°¢€
66°29L°¢€
66°C9L°¢€
0Z°8€T
0Z78€T
0z 8¢eT
S6°91¢

S6°91¢
S6°91¢

8G°109 ¥ Z22/50/80
89 T09 ¥ ZZ/G50/80
8BS T09'% zZ/50/80
86 109 % €7/50/80
8S°T09 ¥ ¢e/50/80
007906 zz/6z/L0
86109y ¢Z/S0/80

IYLOL JOONIA
66'¢9L°¢E ZZ/T1/80
STYLOL JOONIA
0¢ 8¢l ¢e/11/80
IYLOL dOUNEA
56°91¢

Ze¢/11/80

SIYLIOL d0gNdIA

GL8T9

SLB8T9

G819

SL8T9

§L819

75819

SL8T19

9€619

SE6T9

FE6TS

LNIWLSALAY  THS
TYLNAY LATIOL dT9Y140d

LNIW LSNrd¥ Tdndg
TYLINAY LUTIIOL ATHYLICd

INHALSNLAY THNA
TYINIY LYTIOL dT9YLd0d

TYINIA LITIOL FTIYLA0d

TYINIY LITIOL FTIYII0d

SWOOLSHT HTIVIJI0d LNHAYT

TYLNZd IL3TIOL dTdY¥Id0d

ONI NOIIVLINYS

S NOISNTONI <¢Z0¢ ONIUddS-dILNIM

SEITIANS FSHNO0D

"ONI

Jddd dITLLC"

ONT

0
T0

[4Y
0

[4Y
10

T0

10

10

T0

10

10

10

‘0D AT4dnS ZITINHOS

‘SYHIHIONY JIOYIIWYHOS

IINY WHLT
/IWY ADIOANT

[A4EERECOL £

LWY ¥MOHEHD HdI¥d MHD

# YMDOJHD

0€£F2000000LC
0€F9000000LE
ze/ez/Lo
0E€F9000000LC
0E€F9000000LC
ze/ee/ Lo
0E¥2000000LT
0E¥9000000LE
zz/ee/Lo
0EF9SVOVLOTE
zZ/81/L0
0€78SP0RLOTE
ce/8e/L0
0EY9000000LE
Z¢/T1C/L0
0E€EP9SFOVLOTE
ZZ/v1/L0
0EF9000000LT
22/80/80
€0€90TO00TTS
¢e/0¢/L0
00ZS0TO00TIS
ze/1e/ Lo
WON "0°d JIIWON LNAOJDY
JL¥d “ANI

Z¢0¢/11/80 OL ¢20Z/ST/L0 WO

ONILSIT IDICANI dIv¥d
LOTALSTIA ¥Mdv¥d dISIT

NOILJTYIOSHA WALI

LEQOPFS
9€90F 78
GE90FP8
GETIVIVS
8Z1¥1¥F8
LCTPTF8
9Z1v1v8
dOIAYES d0IAYIS
903NIZT
YvdsSvEs ¥dsSvds
6L9FIF
dNSHOS
ZITLES
dGWYHDS
# IOIOANI  # dOdNEA
00005¥d¥Y *dI
8T:€£:80 -HUWIL

¢C0Z/11/80

S dINd



97178 0EF9000000LC INIWISAraAy Tins 20

00°¢2Le 0€EvP9000000LT TYINSY IATIOL dT9¥Idod 710

91°08¢ 85 109y ¢Z/50/80 SLBTY ¢C/ee/Lo 67907 %8
80°¥F 0€r9000000LC INIWLACAY TdNd 20

00°8€T 0€F9000000L2 TYINIY LITIOL dTIVLd0d 10

80°0FT 85°T09 ‘% 22/50/80 SL8T9 2T/22/L0 8r907¥8
80" F 0€¥9000000LC INIWLSALAY TaNd 20

00°9¢t 0EY9000000LC TYLNIY LITIOL JTEVLd0d 10

80°0FT 867109 % ZZ/50/80 SL8T9 cz/2Z/L0 LFO0FV8
80°F 0£¥9000000LE INIWLSALAY Tand 20

00°9€T 0£v9000000LE TYINTI LITIOL ATVIN0d 10

80°0FT 867109 ¥ 22/50/80 SL8T9 ze/ee/ Lo 9¥90vP8
80°F 0€¥9000000LT INIWLSNCAY T3nd 20

00°9¢t 0€£¥9000000LE TYINIT LITIOL JTIYId0od 10

80°0FT 89°T09 ¥ Zz/50/80 GLBTS zz/eT/Lo SpS0vF8
91°8 0£€r9000000LC ININLSNCAY Tand <0

00 cLe 0€r9000000LE TYINIY LATIOL dTIYId0d 10

91°08¢ 86°T09 ‘% 22/50/80 GL8TY z2Z/2Z/L0 PPo0F¥8
80°F 0€F9000000LC INHFALSNCAY TaNAd 20

0079¢T 0€¥9000000LC TYINAY LITIOL JTdVLd0d 10

80°0FT 86°T09 ‘% ¢2/G0/80 GL8T9 ze/ee/Lo £r90F 78
80°F 0EF9000000LE INIWLSOLCAY 1IN 20

00°9¢T 0€¥9000000LC TYINEY LATIOL JTIYVLd0d 10

80°0FT 857109 % ¢z/s0/80 SL8T9 zez/eT/ Lo ZF90F P8
B0 ¥ 0€¥9000000LC INIWISALraY 1IN 20

00°9¢T 0€E¥2000000LT TYINZT LATIOL JTIYId0d 10

80°0FT 86109 ‘% 2Z/50/80 GLBTY ze/ee/ Lo ro0PP8
807 0€EF2000000LT INGWLSNCAY TaNg 20

0079¢l 0E€r9000000LE TYLNHY LETIOL ATdVId0d 10

80°0FT 8G°109°% zz/50/80 GL8T9 ze/ee/Lo 0¥907¥8
91°8 0EF2000000LC INZWISNCOY TaNd 20

00 ¢Le 0€F9000000LC TYINTY IITI0OL JdT79VId0d 10

91°08¢ 8G°109 ¥ €C/50/80 GL8T9 ce/ee/Lo 6€90778
80° ¥ 0EF9000000LE LNARLSOLAY TINg 20

00°9¢1 0E¥9000000LC TYINTY LATIOL FTIVIECd 10

80°0FT 85 109 % 22/S0/80 SL819 ¢Z/v0/80 8€90VF8
IWY WILI WON "0°d YAIWON LNAODDY NOILAIYOSHd WELI

/IWY IDIOANT LY MOTHD ALYd ¥MHD 4 MOWHD HLYd "ANI # ZDIOANI  # WOONIA

220¢/11/80 OL ZZ0Z/GT/L0 WOdd

0000S7dY Ho
ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvWd 8T:E€E£:80 *HWIL
G¢ UD¥d LOTYLSIA Mdvd dTISIT 220¢/11/80 +4IYQ



85°0LT

00°81
00°8T

8672491
8G67¢GT

9G 0LY

88° LY

8¢ 1€
F6 LT
vt

00°0¢
INANY

00°5¢
68°1¢
00°0S
Z1°0TT
L678E
00°0S
9G 0LV

SZ°697 ‘L

ST S9v L
Sz 59V L

8G°L0G'S

00°8LT
00°8LT

80°¥%
00°9€T
80°0FT

867 L

00°9€T
00°0€T
86°€LC

TIYLIOL ¥CdNIA
00°8T1 2Z/50/80
857 ¢ST cT/11/80

FIYLOL JOdNdA

967 0LY TT/ST/LO
TYI0L YOaNIA
52759 ‘L ¢Z/11/80

STYLIOL YOANIA

9L8T9

8€619

0r819

LEBTY

SL8T9

GL8T9

09¢9¢€000¢11¢
22/02/L0

09cz9g000zTIC
22/8¢/90

€0€9G9€SLOTT
GLT190000000T
€0€90T9FL0TC
£0€90029L0TC
0€EFP900¥LLOTT
G9T1T90000000T
061900000001
GLT90000000T
0E€EF900FLLOTE
00ZS0T000TTIS
€0€9000LL0OTC
0EPO00PLLOTE
Z2Z/01/L0

09L92000900¥
22/82/L0

0€PISHPOPLOTLC
cz/8e/L0

0EF9000000LE
0EF9000000LE
ce/ee/Lo

0E€r9000000LE

0€79000000LC

0€r9000000LT
¢e/ee/Lo

IDATELdYD dAd

JOLOYLNOD

T0

100°80206L001S

T0

T00°S0¥S8LOOTS

0D ATddNS TOYINOD HAIS HINOS

$417ddNs
ISNIAKI JAYLS
SEITIINS HALYHHL
SdIT4dns

dI¥L JY0INFS
ASNAdXE INILIHW
AOVITINW

ISNEdXd JAYLS
dIYL JOINAS
ddad GUTLLOY
SIITIANS HFOINS
dIdL JOINHS

SUDIANAS IOUIIHOYUVY MITIAYOHIY

T
1T
0T
60
80
LO
90
S0
70
€0
z0
10
Z220T1TL00d

JIATIS LIODS

T0
97 1£20¢

ONI dN0¥9 NOISHJ HdNLYNDIS

TYINTT LETIOL ATIYVLICd

INIWNLSArAyY Tand
TYINIY IETIOL JTEY1d0d

LNIWISALrdY 9710d
TYLNEY LYTICL dTIYLEI0d
OAS HSYMONYH

JISHLROS

OdATTIS

NOIS

LNY WALI
/LWY FIDI0ANI

9¢ HUOVd

85 109 % 2¢/S0/80
85 109 % ¢/50/80
85°T09'¥ 22/50/80
IWY XMD2EHD ALYd HHOD

¥ ¥MOHHD

2202/11/80 OL

FHEWAN LNAODDY
dLYd TANT

ZT0Z/ST/L0  WOdA

DNILSIT d0I0ANI dINd

NOTIJIYOSEd WIHLI

L2I9LSIA Md¥d HTSIT

10
90ELFP8
Z0
10
T690¥%P8
€0
z0
10
0690vp8
# EDIOANI

# d0dN3A

00005vd¥Y -d1

8T:€£:80
z0e/11/80

CHWIL
SALYd



09 Fbt

00°L9T
00°L9T

08 Lee
09°Lce
09°8L
09°8L
09°8L
00°FLZ
00°FLC
00°FPLZ
00°€56°2

€T GV¥
€T GFP

917 16¢€
9T1°T6¢

TL°91T°2
TL°91T’¢C
0L°%€C
0L VET
0L FEC
FrTLTY

Py LTO
FrTLIO

STYLOL FOANIA
09°76€ Z2/11/80
09 Fobt zZ/11/80

STIYLOL JOANTA
09°8L ZZ/50/80

IVLOL HOaNIA
00 °'¥LZ

ZZ/T11/80

CIYIOL JOANEA

00°€56°¢ z2/50/80
00756 °Z €¢/50/80
00°€56 ¢ ¢e/s0/80

SIYLOL HOdNIA

0L ¥ET

¢C/50/80

STYIO0L JOUNTA

PPTLTO zz/62/L0

0rel9

07619

61.8T9

6619

8L819

8L8T19

8.8T19

LL8T9

S5G8T9

Ydad JETIL09 10
€G06LE

didEd qd1LLod 10
CEQSLY

HOVYIATY d0TdHdNS
SAEM 10
T9C6FGNI
MOEHD "¥00d NYEINdNs
dIVdEd ONIFWNTd SM TO
9TEBYLC

ONIONILYEH 3 ONIGWQATd SNAHdHLS

HONYEOYdd 8 2AN 10

0€L8E5206

dvos 10
67L2€ESC06

SHITIANS ONINVITD 3 WOOdHIVd 10
986915206

ONIYALOVIONYW TYOIWIHD HIVLS

USIANVHOYEW dTYSId 10

8060¢

00 SIONAOYd SMIYANY IS

HONVEASNI AL ¢Z0¢ 1ac 1o

arIineree

ANYdWOD JONVANSNI JUYANYLS

AJEANS

00adns

IH4ALS

DHLVY.LS

JANVY LS

VYANYIS

LWY WHLI
/IWY EDIOANT

L2 TdO¥d

LWY XOdHD dI¥A@ MHD

# MOIHD

Z2c0¢/11/80 OL

00ZSOTO00TTS

zz/20/80
00ZS0T000TIS

zz/61/L0
092900000052

2z/0€/90
09¢9TIOOTTTS

Ze/61/90
§¢C99000801TT

ZZ/ST/LD
§Z29€000¢T1C

cz/ee/Lo
§Z2¢9900080TC

¢Z/80/L0
000G0TO00TTS

ce/8e/L0
191900000062

ZZ/10/L0
JAdWAN LNAOJDY

dL¥d TANI

Z220¢/GT/L0 WOEA

ONILSIT JD2IO0ANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA Mdvd

NOILdIHOSEd WALI
# FOIOANI

# JOaNJTA

00005pd¥ 4l

81:€€:80
¢e0e/11/80

HISTIT

CHRIL
ERCAA-{e)



B2 LFZ'T
8Z LYZ'T

8T L9g’C
8z L9g'C
00°0C¥%
00°0Cvp
0002w
6L7LS
6L™LS
6L7LS
00°0v9’€E

00°00T’C
00°00T°C

00°0FPS‘T
00°0FS‘T
00" T¢
0012
00" 1<
00°8F1T
00°8FT
00°8%T
8Z2766¢

8¢ 66¢C
82°66¢C

97619

9¥619

SF619

7¥619

€v619

€Fo619

ZF6 19

08819

ve19

¢/21/L0

TT/TT/ L0

ZT/PT/LO

cT/ET/L0

Ze/92/L0

TT/ET/ LD

22/80/80

2eC/€0/80

ZZ/12/L0

02299000801C

022990008012

0L%¥90000000T

000G0T000T1S

0829200090071

082920009001

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

000G0TO00TTS

INIFOTHD 10

66LL8EDS

ANIJOTHD 10

86LL8E0S

ONTI ¥SN YYAINN

SHOIAPEES T¥OdT ¢Z0Z dNArL 10

LLBBFT

dTT dATSSHAL

ASTANYHOYEW dTYSEd 10

LELEVLETE

LSTIATLIL

LOVIINOD FAILYN TO

SEF8202C

IOYNINALNIYA INYId IAILYN T0

70€820¢C

OT1 NOILVYOLSHEY SSYIDTIVL

886081V F# ANNJET TO

88608TFF

NILSOV NIZINYR

TP0S68ET# ANNIFTA TO

Tr0S68EYR

DIOLYTIVd LIDIHUd

ISTANVHOYEN dI¥SEd 10

TELTLOVCS

SADIAYIS d00d 0DSAS

IYAINN

SSHEL

IATLIL

SYIOTIVL

8FLTCO0L

LPLTO00L

JA0DSAS

LWV WHLI
/LAY dOIOANI

8¢ UDVd

82°0£5°9 ZZ/11/80
8Z°0£G’9 zZZ/11/80
T TYIOL ¥OdNIA
00°0¢% zZ/11/80
PIYLOL JOaNEIA
6L7LS 2Z/11/80
$TYIOL ¥OONIA
00°079°¢€ zz/11/80
00°0F9 ¢ 2Z/11/80
SIYLOL "HOdNHA
0012 zZz/11/80
TIVIOL ¥OANIA
00°8FT 22/50/80
1TYI0L MOANIA
827662 2Z/11/80
IWY MOFHD ALY¥A MHD

# AOHHD

dI¥d "ANI

2¢02/11/80 OL

YEWAN INNODOY

€C¢0Z/G1/L0 WOH4

ONILSIT HOIOQANI dI¥d

IOTALS IO HMYvd

dTISIT

NOILAIYdDSHd WHLI

# FOIOANI

# YOANIA

0000GFdY “ar
8T:€€:80 ‘EWIL
Zz0Z/11/80 3LV



00°000°T
007000°T
00°000°T
00°00L'6
00°00L‘6
00°00L'6
£e 85L’2
9T 6LET
LT 6LE"T
€E°8SL'T
82 0€5'9

ZL°ST16°C
ZLTGT16°T

09°08L°S z2/50/80
09°08L’S 22/50/80
09°08L'S 22/s0/80
09°08LG 22/50/80
09°08L‘G ¢z/50/80
09°08L°G zZT/50/80
09°08L°G 22/50/80

PTYIOL JOANIA
00°000°T ZZ/11/80
$IYLOL JOaNIA
00°00L’6

ZC/ST/LO

SIVIOL JOdNIA

€e8sL'e €z/te/Lo
$IYLIOL YOANIA

82 0€5°9 ¢Z/11/80

18819

18819

18819

188719

18819

18819

18819

L7619

Ir819

97819

ZZ/T0/80

Z¢/10/80

22/ 10/80

Z</10/80

¢Z/10/80

ZZ/10/80

ZZ/10/80

2e2/1E/ L0

zZZ/2T/50

¢C/ST/L0

ce/9c/Ln

7099200090071

F09900000001

709920009001

F0992000500T

709920009001

709900000001
70990000001C

709920009001

059¢90100011S

09.9200092007

§629000000T2Z
§6¢90000000T

022990008012

SNOISSEONOD JddTANIEAS D20

T0

T08%ZEZT-ZCT080

NIVILNAOA JALYM AdEACDSIA

T0

00€0CETT-CZ1080

NOIIVOIYATI /MILTIHS HINOS

TO

T0T0CEZT-CZT080

YEILYM/MEAMES  SHYYd

10

10002€£CT-2Z1080

YEIYM/MENES IDIYD SMdvd

10

000STEZT-22T080

HALYM/TIMAS ¥ID OFH
JALYM/JIMES dLD OHd

[4Y
10

€000L02T-22Z1080

dELYM MA¥Vd JHIWIL

T0

T009SSTT-Z2C1080

ATSTIT J0 HOVTTIA

LNIVW SONVTIAM g4

T0
£-20° 7000244

SIONITII 4O SHINYANOD €A

INIVW IMN0D 99 JOOMAHYdY

IdN0D SINNEL

ONITIVA QUYOLSOd ¢Z0¢ NWALNY
ONITIVW QMYOLSOd ¢Z0Z NWOLAY

ANIYOTHD

10
9¢e6T

SHLYLS JHEIINO

z0

T0

CCSTLO

YEHLSYWLSOd sn

10
8699¢C70S

TAOTIA

€A

SINNALSN

LS0dsn

IWY WALT
/LAY ADIOANT

6Z dD¥d

LWY MOUHD d1¥d ¥MHD

# MOUHD

dIivd "ANI

2¢0¢/11/80 OL

2¢0z/St/L0

HAIWON LNOODDY

WO

ONILSIT dADIOANI dI¥d

LOIYISIA A¥vYd

NOILJIMOSHd

dTSIT

# 3OIOANI

# dOdNJIA

0000GFdY a1

BT:€E:80
720Z/11/80

CHWIL
CHLYA



FL'TT
807495V

06°0GT

06°06T
06°06T

09°08L’S

0L 8%
£€9°G61¢
EETTLE

PT LET
PT LET

10°§¢€
10°6¢

66°T¢
66°T¢

£L7880°T
70°0€6°T
707 0€6°T
T8°8v6 %

9¢°81
9¢°8T

80°6G¥F Z¢/G0/80
SIYLOL MOdNFA
06 06T ze/ec/ Lo

STYLOL FOdN3A

28819

96819

18819

18819

18819

18819

188719

18819

18819

18819

18819

18819

Jqood 41dL 10
LESPVIEPOT

¥ N INO TVYLIAVYD

dIvddd OVAH 10
00-v6LTCC

AIddNS TTYIIYIOETH Mdvd YTITIA

YILYM I94Id AEY¥NS 10
TO0LOOPT-CC1080

HALYM/HEMES NYJAYL 10
TOLOOTET-CZT080

ILYM/EIMES 1O0dEd 10
T0900T€T-221080

qALYM/TAMIS JEANIA/XFTZIEIN  T0
T0S00TET-22T080

JIIYM NJIAYL dTI0  TO
T0Sc6rPZT-C2T080

JHLYM/HEAMES SM €0
JEALYM/IEMES SM 10
T0FTEECT-2CT080

dILYM IOHS/MAIAYEATE  TO
T08GCECT-CZT080

YALYM/FIMES YILTIHS HINOS 10
T09G¢ECT-C21080

YALYM/IIMES SNOISSHONOD 10
TOESZEZT-CZT080

YIIYM/IIMIS 34D €0
JALYM/GIMES O3 20
YALYM/EIMIS DD TO

TO00GCECT-ECT080

JILYM/AMES dYIS 10
T0672ECT-CCT080

LAVATYM

JFTAA

LWY WILI
/LWY HDIOANI

0g :d9ovd

09°08L‘S 2Z/50/80
09°08L'S ¢Z/50/80
09°08L"G zT/S0/80
09°08L’S 2Z/50/80
09°08L’S 2z/50/80
0s°08L’S ZZ/50/80
09°08L'S Zz/S0/80
09°08L°S z2/50/80
09°08L'S zZ/50/80
09°08L7°S 2z/s0/80
09°08L’S ¢Z/50/80
IWY MOHEHO dL¥d MHD

# MOUHD

¢z0z/T1/80 0L

0EF200FLLOTE

cC/ve/Lo
09Z9TIOOTTIS

2¢/S2/%0
709920009001

ZZ/10/80
F099FT00LOCT

ZZ/10/80
70998100L0ZT

Z2¢/10/80
70996100L0C2

Z2Z/10/80
70992000900T

¢Z/10/80
F0990T0C0TTS
7098TTIOO0TTIS

ZZ/10/80
7099200090071

Z2¢/10/80
7099200090071

zZZ/10/80
70996000801¢

ZZ/10/80
709921006072
7099000000TC
708900000001

c¢/10/80
709960008012

€Z/10/80
HIGWNAN LNNODOY

ALYA TANT

2Z0Z/ST/L0  WOUA

ONILSIT d3IOANI dIvVd

IOTMISIA MYv¥d

NOILdIYUOSdd WALI
# JOTIOANI

# "OUNdA

00005%d¥ +dI

8T:£€:80
Z2702/11/80

d1STT

CHWIL
S ULvd



0 €62 ‘605
05768072
05°680°Z
06°680°C

00°8¥1°2
00°8Z¢
00°9G1"'1
00" 799
00°8FT’2
06 GET
0G°G6¢ET
0G°GET
00°L8T
06 €6

0G €6
00°L81

TYLOL

15619

05619

67619

8619

0€P90GCTLOTC
¢T/€0/80

0EF9S6TTILOTL

0E¥9080TLOTC

0E€¥9090TLOTC
ZZ/62/L0

091900000001
ZZ/0€/90

0L2920000007T2
0L290000000T
ze/01/¢0

€£0€90029L0TC
70ZS0T000TTS
€0€906SVLOTL
£€0€90029L0TC
£0€95€0FLOTE
£0€90€0VLOTC
80€90T000TTS
zz/%e/Lo

dWYD dd 3 SNOSSHUT SINNAL ATOCL 10
ZZ0ZATInr

NOSYIANVYZ NYd

SHIIdWN €0
SHIIAWN 20
SEIIdWN 10
AInegzoe

ANZLYALSOM MOIY

SEII NIWAY YdH % ¥Sd ZZ2 Tnr 10
NI-8F6FSSTO00

ONI HITVYHEH XdM

TYINTE J3TO0D JIIYM SHdvd 20
TYLNIY JdT00D JdIL¥M sHEvd 10
6{9€9TT

ONI ¥S[ JIDOTIHLYM

S¥I11ddns OS> 80
SHOVIIATD ¥/N L0
SdITddNS 90
SdI171ddns S0
SdITddNS O
SUITAANS €0
SUITdd0S ONILNO 20
LEGYPTERIT

OSYHEANYZ

TILSOM

XM

D0TIHLYM

LAWY WHLI
/WY d0I0ANI

TE :HO¥d

ISAITOANT TIV ---
TTYIOL WOAaNIA
05°680°¢ z2/11/80
PTYIOL JOaNIA
00°8FT‘C ZZ/11/80
PIYIOL JOaNdA
0G GET z2z/11/80
TIYIOL WOUNEA
00'L8T 2Z/11/80
PIYLIOL MOANIA
80°GG¥ 22/50/80
IWY YOEHD HI¥Q MHD

# M3FHD

YHAWAN LNOCDOY
HLVA "ANI

2¢0Z/11/80 OL ZZ0Z/ST/L0 WOdA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIQ MY¥d FTISIT

NOILdIYISEd WALI
# FDOIOANI

# dOaNdA

0000GPdY ‘ar

8T:€£:80
Z2Z0e/11/80

CHNIL
ERChA- (et



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT s

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental and Office Manager
Date: August 11, 2022

Re: March of Dimes Reservation Requests — March for Babies Walk

The following communication from March of Dimes is requesting the reservation of Saturday, May 6,
2023 for set up and Sunday, May 7, 2023 for their March for Babies 5K walk in Community Park. Staff has
spoken with representatives from the March of Dimes to discuss potential dates for 2023 as well as the
special events checklist requirements. Staff will work closely with the organization to ensure that the
requirements of the special event check list as specified and approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Mofion: Move to approve the reservation of Saturday, May 6, 2023 for set up and
Sunday, May 7, 2023 for the March for Babies walk in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

080003



M. MARCH
\ I BaBIES

MARCH OF DIMES

March of Dimes Chicago Market

March of Dimes

141 W. Jackson Ste. 1875
Chicago, IL 60604
Telephone 312-596-4714
scook@marchofdimes.org

marchofdimes.org/illinois

Sarah Cook
Manager of Donor Development

August 9, 2022

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Board of Park Commissioners,

| am requesting that the 2023 DuPage March for Babies 5k walk be held at
Community Park in Lisle on May 7th of 2023 with event set-up on Saturday,
May 6th.

On event day on Sunday, volunteers will arrive at 7am, registration will begin
at 8am, the 5k walk will occur from 9am-10am, the picnic and family-friendly
activities will last from 10am-12pm and then tear down will be done by 1pm or
2pm. On set-up on Saturday, tent/event set-up will last from 8am-1pm (this
can be adjusted if needed). The event attracts close to 1,500 individuals from
surrounding suburbs.

March of Dimes leads the fight for the health of all moms and babies. We
believe that every baby deserves the best possible start. Unfortunately, not all
babies get one. We are changing that.

For over 80 years, March of Dimes has helped millions of babies survive and
thrive. Now we’re building on that legacy to level the playing field for all moms
and babies, ho matter their age, socio-economic background or
demographics. We support moms throughout their pregnancy, even when
everything doesn’t go according to plan. We advocate for policies that
prioritize their health. We support radical improvements to the care they
receive. And we pioneer research to find solutions to the biggest health
threats to moms and babies.

Please feel free to contact me directly at (312) 596-4714 or via email at
scook@marchofdimes.org if you have any questions. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,

Sarah Cook

Manager of Donor Development
March of Dimes Chicago Market

000004



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 11, 2022

Re: Strategic Master Plan Update

While most of this was reported in an informal update you received earlier this month, | wanted to
include it in the monthly packet for more ready access by the public. ETC Institute is the firm PROS
Consulting is using to facilitate the statistically valid community survey and is the same firm the Lisle
Park District used for its previous statistically valid community surveys in 2010 and 2006. The Board
received the draft survey on the evening of July 21, no further edits were made, and the final survey
is being prepared.

PROS Consulting reported on August 1 that the survey should be in the mail by the middle of the
month. In their experience, there is a é-7-week period between when the survey goes out and
when ETC Institute presents their findings report. PROS recommends we launch the same survey via
Survey Monkey two weeks after the statistically valid survey is mailed, which is approximately
September 1. The reason for this delay is we do not want residents who receive the mailed survey to
think they can just complete the on-line survey because it is important to get as many people who
receive the mailed survey to complete the mailed survey. For now, staff's plan is to launch the
Survey Monkey community survey on the project website (www.planlisleparks.com) on September 1
and promote its presence and encourage community participation at that fime. It is further
recommended that this survey be made available for community participation for a one-month
period, which generally coincides with when ETC Institute produces their findings report of the
mailed, statistically valid survey.

Staff recently received a detailed recreation program assessment spreadsheet. This exercise will
identify each and every program the District offers and provide certain detail of each one,
including the core program area, the target market, it's classification (essential, important, or value-
added), the lifecycle stage in which each program currently resides (is it a new program, is it in a
growth stage, has it matured, is it in decline, etc.), and more. When completed, it will be a useful
tool in further strategizing a documented, defensible move forward strategy as it relates to
recreation program resource dallocation and service delivery. Staff completed a sample sheet to be
sure it meets with PROS' consent before completing individual program assessments for every single
program. Once staff receives PROS feedback, they will continue with the data entry, with the goal
of completing this exercise by the end of August.

We also received a benchmarking spreadsheet. This collects general Lisle Park District information
including number of parks, park acreage, miles of trails, employee headcounts, operating budget
data, tax revenue figures, non-tax revenue sources, capital budgets, marketing information
including budget, staff hours devoted to social media, social media followers (including Facebook,
Twitter, Instagram, etc.), recreation program participation, program operating expenditures,
program revenue, humber of indoor recreation facilities and square footage, and more. This
information will also be sought from a select number of similarly sized park districts that are
comparable to Lisle, as well as a couple others that are aspirational — meaning other districts that
have more robust alternative revenue streams, operational efficiencies, etc. The aim of this

000005



component of the plan is to measure ourselves against our peers and to identify possible means by
which we can further improve our operational efficiencies and service delivery.

On August 2, Superintendent Cerutti joined a representative from Kimley Horn to conduct a very
detailed facility tour and analysis. This will identify existing facility conditions and capacities and
offer suggested improved efficiencies and opportunities from an unbiased third party.

As you can see, the data gathering phase of the project is in full swing and will continue for the next

several weeks. Allin all, staff are very pleased with the project to date and PROS Consuiting, ETC
Institute, and Kimley Horn have been very communicative throughout.

000006



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT P

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: August 11, 2022

Re: Park & Facility Tour — August 20, 2022 from 9:00 am - Noon

The Board set Saturday, August 20 at 9:00 am for the park and facility tour. The following sites are
scheduled followed by key discussion points for each site:

e Community Center & Sea Lion Aquatic Park. These are two aging facilities in need of various
levels of attention.

e Arbor View Park. Currently under construction, this is an opportunity to view progress to date.

e Connelly Memorial Park. One of the District’s four pesticide free parks. The brick paver plaza
area and concrete block planter beds are in need of maintenance and/or replacement.

e Tate Woods Park. The tennis courts are in need of some attention, and this could serve as a
future site for a multi-pickleball court complex.

e Beau Bien Park. The playground equipment is scheduled for replacement in 2023,

e Surrev Ridae Athletic Complex. The overall site layout inhibits more use, and this park could
be a site to consider for a multi-pickieball court complex or other park amenity(ies).

e Carriage Hill Park: The playground equipment is scheduled for replacement in 2023.

e River Bend Golf Club/Wheatstack: Various course and overall site conditions can be viewed
and recommended repairs and improvements discussed.

Following this memo is the meeting notice that will be published in accordance with the Open
Meetings Act. You will see we have set tentative times for each site visit, so we will try to keep on
schedule.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you.

030007



§ §
uﬂ‘i
L PARK DISTRICT

NOTICE

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
1825 SHORT STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

SITE TOUR
Saturday, August 20, 2022
9:00 a.m.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District,
DuPage County, lllinois (the “Park Board") will hold a special meeting of the Park Board on the
20 day of August 2022 at 9:00 a.m. beginning in the lobby of the Lisle Park District Community
Center, 1825 Short Street, Lisle, llinois and continuing at various park district sites.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532, or call (630}964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance notice,

l CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

1 PUBLIC COMMENT
Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish fo discuss. It is
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of
the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

. SITE TOUR
A. Community Center lobby & Sea Lion Aquatic Park (9:00 - 2:30) *
B. Arbor View Park (9:35 - 9:50) *
C. Connelly Memorial Park (9:55 - 10:05) *
D. Tate Woods Park (10:10 - 10:20) *
E. Beau Bien Park (10:25-10:35) *
F. Surrey Ridge Athletic Complex (10:45 - 11:00) *
G. Carriage Hill Park (11:05-11:15} *
H. River Bend Golf Club {11:25-12:00) *

* Please note that the arrival and departure times are estimates only and may vary
depending on discussion and factors over which the Park District has no control.

Iv. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT
It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all ages by
providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.

000008



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630,964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: August 11, 2022

Re: Community Park Fitness Trail - Ribbon Cutting Saturday, August 27 @ 8:30 am

The Community Park Fitness Trail is nearing completion and is situated along the Community Park
trail that runs along the south side of Sea Lion Aquatic Park, the beginning of which is immediately
south of Discovery Playground. Staff has poured the concrete footings for the equipment in
preparation for its installation in the coming days. The acknowledgment plaque and individual
donor signs have been received and will be installed in the coming days as well.

The ribbon cutting was tentatively scheduled for Saturday, August 20. However, staff was uncertain
as to when the required prep work would be completed and the donation signs would be received,
so it was recommended last week that this ceremony be pushed out until Saturday, August 27. Staff
are confident with an extra week that there should be no problem in completing all work prior to
August 27th,

Mr. Tom Duffy, who along with Commissioner Dave Richter brought this concept to the Park Board
last summer, will continue to help spread the word about this new leisure opportunity within
Community Park as well as the ribbon cutting event, and together we recommend an 8:30 am
event fime and expect everything to be wrapped up no later than 9:00 am.

I would like to publicly thank Mr. Duffy and Commissioner Richter for their creativity and initiative, as
well as all those who made financial contributions to make this investment possible. Below is a list of
those who made such contributions:

Duffy Family Caffe Di Moda Molex/Koch
Mullen Family Stillwell Family Saha Yoga

F3 Naperville Foundation Clune Construction Great Bank Trust
Dave Richter SEASPAR Hough Family
Olson Family Chefmarks The Beer & Now

Thank you for your support and we look forward to the ribbon cutting at 8:30 on Saturday, August
27, Social media posts will be sent on Friday, August 12 and of course all donors and the general
public are invited and encouraged to attend!

000009



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Ceruthi, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 8/11/2022

Re: Monthly Report

Arbor View Park Renovation

Project is moving along nicely. The concrete retaining wall has been completed. All plant material
and old concrete has been removed from the site. CEMCON, our civil engineer has been out to
complete grade staking on the site, and the contractor is at work getting everything to rough
grade. The underground pipe for the site drainage has been delivered and installation has begun.
Fencing is scheduled to begin the week of August 22nd, and the tennis and pickleball courts and
basketball court asphalt work is scheduled to begin the week of August 29, And preliminarily the
landscape restoration work is on track to begin the first week of September, assuming that weather
or other unforeseen delays don't hold up any of the previously mentioned work schedules.

Capital Projects

Thankfully the 150 Operators Union strike has been settled and things appear to be getting back on
track. The pathway replacement at Abbeywood Park is scheduled fo begin the week of August
29th, weather permitting.

Ouvutdoor Fitness Equipment

All of the equipment locations have been prepped and concrete foundations poured. The
equipment is scheduled to be installed the week of August 15t

Parks and Facilities Staffing

We are getting to the time of year where we are losing the few seasonals we have due to them
returning to school. The Parks Department has had some uptick in applications for vacant full fime
positions, and we have been interviewing some candidates for these open positions.

Master Plan

| conducted an indoor facilities tour of the District with Joe Cogswell from Kimley Horn as part of the
master plan process. We started at 8 am and finished at 2 pm after a very thorough site visit to all of
our facilities. From this, they will be putting tfogether a master list of the Facilities and their current
needs and state of repair. In the near future, they will also be conducting site visits to all of our parks
to do a similar assessment for inclusion in the final analysis.

2023 Budget Preparation

We have begun preparation of the 2023 budget.

0000410



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Hamilton

Date: August 11, 2022,

Re: Parks Department Monthly Board Report

Ongoing operations

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Trash removed performed weekly or as needed

Weekly landscape maintenance continues

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Set up and staff special events as requested

Assist Lisle Community Band with their Thursday evening outdoor concerts

Install memorial bench in Community Park

Attend Wellness meetings

Accept the resignation of Park Specialist Frank Giambrone

Remove multiple wasp nests as requested

Cut up and remove storm damaged frees as needed

Confinue mulching landscape beds

Prep athletic fields as requested

Fix and/or replace home plates on Community Fields 182

Start the inferviewing process for the vacant Naturalist and Park Specialist positions
Sod cut and start prepping areas for the new outdoor workout stations in Community Park
Install new park bench at Coach House Park

Vandalism and Encroachments

7/11 —damage to fence at skate park
Action taken: police notified

7/21 - graiffiti on the slide and portable toilet at Beau Bien Park
Action taken: staff removed graffiti

600014



Memo

To:
From:
Date:

Re:

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT =

Board of Park Commissioners
Adrian Mendez, Parks and Facilities
8/11/2022

August Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Fixed flow to the teen leisure pool.

Replaced a line to the teen spray flow cell.
Repaired the pool vacuum.

Fixed the flow to the plunge pool.

Rodded a toilet and floor drain in the women's locker room.
Repaired a toilet in the men's locker room.
Repaired the toilet in the Lifeguard Office.
Repaired the fin on the fish in the baby pool.
Repaired stone cap at the rear of the Adult Deck.
Repaired/Installed depth markers at the lap lanes.
Repaired the stone caps at the entrance of SLAP.
Replaced the thermostat in concessions.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Replace some missing shingles on the Tavern.

Extended the gutter on the east side of the Yender House and repaired the washout at
the sidewalk.

Installed a light in the display case at the museum.

Charged the Depot's AC unit with freon.

Installed new AC in the Depot.

River Bend/Wheatstack

Replaced lights in the basement beer freezer, men's and women'’s bathroom and staff
office.

Replaced a badllast in the men's bathroom.

Steam cleaned the proshop.

Repaired a toilet leak in the women's bathroom,

Charged cooler #5.

Charged the AC unit of the proshop with freon.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

Replaced a faucet in the staff break room.

Replaced lightbulbs in the main haltway, Athletic Space and the staff kitchen.
Changed a ballast and a bulb in preschool room #4.

Replaced a ballast and bullb and re-mounted the incoming wiring harness to the ceiling
light fixture in front of the TV in the Senior Center.

Replace contactorin an RTU.

Replaced crank case heaters and pulled new wire in RTU #8.

000042



e Repaired RTU #5 thermostat wiring.

e Many setups and takedowns were done (karate, board meeting, chess, bingo, bunco,
etc.)

« The unused preschool rooms were deep cleaned and prepped for the upcoming school

year.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
o Repaired the inground electrical panel cove on the sidewalk in front of the building.

¢ Cleaned RTU#3

Safety/Risk Management
e Repaired an emergency light in the guard shack.
¢ Replaced an emergency light in the spa pump room.
e Installed a new exit light with a visible battery backup at 18235.
¢ Installed an exit light in room C of 1825.

Other
« Installed a new rail rider item at the Discovery Playground.
Prepped and poured concrete for the new exercise equipment on the path at
Community Park.
Mulched Candlewood Park's playground.
Repaired a ballfield light pole at Community Park.
Various ballfield light bulbs were replaced at Community Park.
Replaced photo sensor on light pole #114.
Tightened a loose outlet on a pole at the skate park.

0060413



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT ——

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date August 18, 2022

Re: Recreation Report

Superintendent's Report

The summer registration season ran April 1 - July 31. Over that period, earned registration revenue
processed through CivicRec totaled $891,666. Autumn registration began August 1. As of August
11, there have been 929 registrations for a total earned revenue of $77,458.

New instructional pickleball clinics are taking place this fall at Abbeywood Park. There are
approximately twenty registrants across the various sessions and staff are eager to continue to
expand upon the early success of this program. While offerings are currently targeted towards
beginner level players, plans are underway to develop competitive options for leagues and
tournaments.

The athletic affiliate groups for soccer, baseball, and softball concluded successful summer
seasons. Staff are collaborating with representatives from each group to finalize upcoming
scheduling and field needs, with fall seasons beginning in the middie of September.

The Lisle Park District participated at the National Night Out event on August 2, in conjunction
with the Lisle Police Department. It was a wonderful event and something that staff plans to be
part of in the future.

Staff are currently working through a comprehensive program assessment process as part of the
strategic master plan. This involves defining core program areas, inventorying existing services,
determining current stages of program lifecycles, evaluating pricing strategy and conducting
benchmark comparisons. The results of this exercise will provide a consistent and proactive tool of
measurement that will be utilized in the future to effectively manage services.

Recreation Facilities Manager, Purves
Community Park Fitness

There are currently 169 members (+13% from July 2022, but -13% from August 2021).

Group exercise classes continue to be offered virtually for some yoga classes and in-person for alll
classes.

Twenty memberships were sold or renewed in the month of July.

There were 846 visits to the fithess center by members in July (8% increase from June).

Sea Lion Aguatic Park

As of August 9, 663 memberships have been sold with a total membership base of 2,585.
Summer aquatic program registration began on April 1. Current year-to-date totals are listed
below:

Group swim lessons — 627 (equal 1o 2019)

Semi-private swim lessons — 27 (-42% from 2019)
Private swim lessons — 48 (+45% from 2019)
Aquatic fithess classes — 60 (+11% from 2019)
Swim team - 57 (-19% from 2019)

000014



The final passholder appreciation night was held on July 24, with 235 members attending. The
event included discounted specials at Sammy’s Snack Shack, giveaways, and a poolside dance
party with Sammy the Sea Lion.

There were 45 birthday parties in July and 100 total birthday parties for the season.

Ten private rentals were booked within the various amenities of the facility including the tot pool,
splash pad, and full facility.

As of August 9, there have been 22,569 member visits, 17,771 daily admissions, and 1,817 party
guests.

Sammy's snack shack (concession stand) is open this season for the first time since 2019. Thanks
to a busy summer, the concession stand has generated $61,325 in revenue as of August 9.

Lisle Teens with Character

LTWC volunteered at each of the summer concert series dates to help raise funds for the Lisle
Partners for Parks Foundation.
LTWC began taking applications for the 22-23 school year in July.

Museum Manager, Heiderman

There were 742 people that visited the museum grounds in July.

The annual ice cream social took place on July 4 at the conclusion of the Village parade in
conjunction with the Lisle Heritage Society.

Hosted four camp field trips and seven guided tours to small groups.

Held Tavern Night Lecture on July 28 and a Blacksmith Open House on July 19.

Hosted a joint event with Manager Wise on July 31 about the WWIl Women'’s Baseball league,
which included a screening of A League of Their Own interaction with historical reenactors.

The museum is the host site for the Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce’s event Lisle Uncorked — An
Oufdoor Wine Event on August 27.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

346 Seniors participated in drop-in programs in July.

194 Seniors participated in five programs and one irip this month.

Annual Senior Center Membership renewals are in progress.

Five pieces of equipment were borrowed from the medical supply lending closet.

The annual senior summer picnic was held on July 16. There were 77 seniors in attendance, in
which everyone enjoyed bingo, lunch, and live music in Community Park. The picnic was
partially funded with support from Lisle Partners for Parks, Brookdale, Lisle, Kiwanis Club and
Gorrell Realty. Several staff members and volunteers from the community also helped out
including Park Board President Altpeter and Commissioner Hummel.

Assisted Manager Wise with the Daddy Daughter Date Night and Mother Son Night Out.
Monthly Blood Pressure checks were provided by Brookddle, Lisle.

Hosted the bean bags portion of the IPRA Senior Games, with 16 participants from all around the
Chicagoland area participating.

Assisted with the Track and Field portion of the Senior Games at Maine South High School.
SHIP counselors continue to meet with clients on Mondays and Thursdays as needed.
Monthly Medicare Help Desk provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.

Monthly blood pressure checks are provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

Attended Safety Committee meeting.

Assistant Superintendent of Recreation, Dale

The 2022 summer is winding down after a successful and busy season. The District provided over
50 unigue programming and event options between June and August. Below is a four-year
comparison of the registration totals for the various camp offerings:

000015



Lisle Park District Summer Comp Registration Totaks

2019 200 2021 o202
€sQ NNTC 6P 50 NNR P ©sa NNTE [0 £3q NNTC T €A
Weekl 0 % 72 1z F) FE) ) 5
Woek2 1% 31 % »m » 155 F] % 8
week3 P31 3 a3 ® Lo 19 E i3 £ 12 %
Weekd 1% n &5 3 =0 = P2 132 n »
Weeks £ 3} 7 1 % %0 1 2 135 » %
Weeks 128 n Py w s 20 » 13 3 E2) 1
Week? e 24 51 13 % 2 3 129 z o 3w
Weeks 3 24 » & % P2 3 31 S 12
Weeks 2 T 24 Y S 1 137 * 3
Week D 120 m 52 9 57 1% 1% 2
Tetst Bogistrations Por Cump| 1198 2w 38 & 251 10 ) 132 Fr) 245 &
Arnust Canp Registratlons 1470 a3 1,226 1,95

Staff did an incredible job of expanding services in 2022 to accommodate the unprecedented
demand. Efforts resulted in a 18% increase in the total amount of participant availability for
campers compared to previous seasons. There was a total of 1,905 summer camp registrations in
2022, which was a 48% increase from 2021 registration totals and a 30% increase from 2019.

Camp Summer Quest continues to be a staple of the community, providing services to 1,312
campers while both No Name Teen Camp and Gentle Learning Summer Camps also surpassed
participant totals from previous years.

This year also included the first year of the new Creation Academy Summer Camp. 6% campers
registered over the 7-week program, with a noticeable boost in participation in the second half
of the summer session as interest continued to increase.

Special Events and Additional Programming

The District proudly presented a lineup of special events for all ages and interests throughout the
summer. The Summer Concert Entertainment Series had an estimated 8,000 attendees
combined throughout the four concert dates, with approximately 4,000 attendees on the newly
added July 3 offering. Due to the popularity and feedback from the community, the District is in
discussions to potentially add an additional concert for the series next year.

Manager Jehs and Wise organized multiple family-orientated events this summer including
Daddy Daughter Date Night, Mother Son Night Out, Down and Dirty Day, and Family Picnic.
These events attracted over 200 participants in total and are an excellent example of staff
creativity, in which families have expressed sincere appreciation towards.

Aduit Athletics

Both the men's and co-recreation summer softball leagues were reformatted for the 2022
season based on registration frends and feedback from teams. Each league was structured with
two separate sessions. These shifts increased team total registration in 2022 to a total of 36 teams,
compared to 21 in 2021.

A Cup-in-Hand Kickball League was also added due to the popularity of the tfournament in

2021. A total of 8 teams participated in the inaugural season, which will look to continue to
expand in 2023.

Upcoming Fall Programming

Manager Jehs and the Preschool team are hard at work preparing for the Preschool year, which
will begin on September 6. The 2022-23 Preschool will continue to offer two or three day per
week options for three-year-old students, and three or five day per week options for four-year-
old students. Gentle Learning Preschool is also expanding the Stepping Stones program for two-
year-old students into a full year program. There are currently 130 students registered across the
three, age specific preschool programs.

0000416



As an update to the EDGE program from July's department report, the program is scheduled to
run beginning August 17 for before and after school care on school days. Registration through
CivicRec now permits parents to register their students for the entirety of the 2022-23 school year,
providing an option to fulfill childcare needs for the year. Currently, EDGE is at 75% capacity for
before school care and 86% capacity for after school care. The District will continue to monitor
registration demand and the possibility of expanded services if warranted.

Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

Gentle Learning Preschool is now at capacity for the three and four-year old classes. All classes
will have a Meet the Teacher event on September 1 before the first day of classes on September
é6and?7.

Stepping Stones is now a school year long class that follows the Gentle Learning Preschool
calendar. Stepping Stones is slightly shorter than our traditional preschool classes at an hour and
a half to help ease our youngest learners into the world of school.

EDGE registration has continued online with parents successfully enrolling their children into the
AM and PM program. This new process had its growing pains at first but many parents have
commented on how secure and easy the process has been once they got the hang of it.

Three new counselors will be joining the EDGE program this school year. Each new counselor
comes with previous experience in the childcare field. Staff are looking forward to a fun and
engaging school year for the Lisle Elementary students.

All Star Sports classes continue outdoors within Community Park. A new session of t-ball and
soccer for 3-4 and 4-6 year-olds began at the beginning of August.

The Family Picnic in the Park was a wonderfully MESSY success. Participants painted with water
squirters onto giant shower curtain canvases, built with pool noodles and shaving cream, made
squeegee art, played with clay, and built structures with picnic supplies like cups, bowls, and
plates. The night was complete with an ice cream sundae bar!

Cultural Arls, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to post and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook Page.

There are 11 registered for the Dungeons and Dragons program in August.

As reported above, Creation Academy Summer Camp registration had a total of 9 participants
over 8 weeks. It was a great first summer and the program will expand into the school year by
offering one day camps on some of the days off school.

Camp Rock the Musical shows were July 29 and 30 at 2om and 7pm each day. There were over
300 guests that watched the performances.

There were 39 shelter rentals this season; 1 at Beau Bien, 2 at Woodglenn, and 36 at Community
Park (8 at Bandshell, 8 in North Shelter, 13 in South Shelter, and 7 on the Van Kampen Stage).

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

The 2022 camp season ended on August 12, which consisted of 10 weeks.

Registration is now open for fall and winter sessions of the seasonal quest camps.

Concluded the majority of summer sports programming.

Conducted Daddy Daughter Date Night on July 15, with a total of é5 participants. The Athletic
Space was converted info a black light party which highlighted the "Glow Crazy" theme.

33 people attended the Mother Son Night Out, which was a themed scavenger hunt event
within Community Park.

The WWII Women in Baseball event at the Museums at Lisle Station Park took place on July 31.
Approximately 125 people stopped by to meet the reenactors who were doing the living history
presentation. Once the sun set, roughly 50 stayed for the showing of “A League of Their Own". m
Twelve children participated in the 2022 Down & Dirty Day on August 4.

Assisted Manager Breihan with the Senior Picnic.

6000477



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: August 18, 2022

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Summer 2022 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the summer seasonal program guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Autumn 2022 Digital Program Guide

« Designed and mailed postcard fo residents fo communicate release of Digital Program Guide,
registration, and highlight some facilities and upcoming autumn programs and events

e Created digital autumn program guide, which launched on the website on July 30

Summer 2022 Avutumn 2022
Statistics March 30-31 April May June | July 30-31
Pageviews 16,645 36,270 20,962 15,071 w0 SRR
Users 369 916 617 498 e 250 1
Average Session 10 min, 6 min, 6 min, 5 min, I
Duration 5sec 54 sec 12 sec 3sec ! 3 sec
Average Pages 29.56 22.73 22.56 20.85 v : 2975
Per Session pages pages pages pages | pages | pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide
As programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo digital program guide has been added, updated, or

cancelled, edits have been made accordingly o the digital guide and website. Additional copies
are printed for patron pick at the Recreation Center. Produced and deployed eNewsletter on July
11 to approximately 750 senior center subscribers and generated social media content promoting

guide.
May-June 2022 July-August 2022
Statistics April 25-30 | May June June 24-30 July
Pageviews 780 2,799 1,063 590 2
Users 42 207 75 34
Average Session Duration 6min,3sec | 4min, 22sec | 3min, 2 sec | 5min, 25 sec
Average Pages/Session 12 pages 10.68 pages 10.96 pages | 10.73 pages

Recreation

e Captured photos/video of CSQ Color Wars and Camp Rock summer theatre production

Special Events

Produced video collage for backdrop for Camp Rock summer theatre production
Designed T-Shirt for Camp Rock cast and crew
Created flyers for Take Note choral group auditions and outreach performances

Generated social media content to share progress of Arbor View Park construction

« Captured photos/video at Daddy Daughter Date Night and July 3, July 13 and July 20 Summer
Entertainment Series concerts

000018



e Produced and deployed (4) eNewsletters
o Email sent July 7 to approx. 1,600 park district subscribers fo promote Mother Son Night Out
o Email sent July 7 to approx. 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers
o Email sent July 13 to approx. 2,030 park district subscribers to promote Summer Entertainment
Series concerts
o Email sent July 26 to approx. 2,085 park district subscribers to promote Summer Entertainment
Series concert
e Created flyer to promote WWII Girls Baseball event, Family Picnic, Down and Dirty Day, and
National Night Out to participants of Gentle Learning Preschool Summer Camp
« Designed digital TV images for display in front desk reception area at Recreation Center to
promote Summer Entertainment Series concerts and Mother Son Night Out
e Generated social media confent to promote Mother Son Night Out, Summer Entertainment
Series concerts, Family Picnic in the Park and National Night Out; posted photo albums from
Daddy Daughter Date Night, Mother Son Night Out, and Summer Entertainment Series concerts;
shared real-time content during Summer Entertainment Series concerts

Senior Center
¢ Produced sponsorship signage for Senior Picnic

Gentle Learning Preschool
e Generated social media content for posts and stories to promote hiring of teachers and aides

The Museums at Lisle Station Park
e Created/printed/cut handbill for WWII Girls Basebaill Living History and movie screening
e Generated social media content for posts and stories o promote WWII Girls Baseball event

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

o Captured photos/video of swim lessons and swim team practice

e Produced and deployed email sent on July 22 to approximately 710 aquatic park pass holders
to promote Pass Holder Appreciation Night and Cardboard Boat Regatta

e Generated social media content for posts and stories to communicate July 3-4 early closures
and daily pool updates due to phone line issue

River Bend Golf Club
e Created posters, flyers/registration forms for Senior Tournament and Turkey Shoot
« Designed sign for parking lot fo remind patrons about theft prevention.

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in July:
e Updated dining menu & private event lunch/dinner menu; printed, cut, folded menus
e Printed/cut additional business cards for owner/operator
e Updated website with new monthly specials, featured event, current event list, Dueling Pianos
pricing, dining menu, lunch/dinner private event menu, and Monday special pricing
e Produced social media advertisements for This End Up Band & Dueling Pianos Under the Stars
e Updated posters for Dueling Pianos (fall), Dueling Pianos Under the Stars and This End Up Band
« Designed and deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,750 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on July 1 to communicate July 4 restaurant closure
o Email sent on July 11 to promote Dueling Pianos Under the Stars
o Email sent on July 19 to promote This End Up Band live performance under the tent
o Email sent on July 25 to promote Dueling Pianos Under the Stars
¢ Generated social media content fo communicate July 4 restaurant closure and promote This
End Up Band live performance and Dueling Pianos Under the Stars

000019



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OH!O STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: August 5, 2022

Re: Monthly Board Report

The business department is working on the 2023 Budget.
The business department is working on the five-year capital plan.

| have been participating in the Strategic Master Plan development process.

The business department filed the second quarter payroll taxes.
The business department is in early preliminary evaluation on future General Obligation Bonds.

Senior Accountant/Golf Course Manager Culbertson and | continue to manage the golf course
operations. | have been meeting with our contractor from Drendel Properties on a weekly basis
discussing the maintenance of River Bend.

Standard Monthly Report:
1. Completed the process of three payrolls.
2. Processed AP checks and special checks.
3. Prepared general ledger.
4, Completed and filed the sales tax return.
5. Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

000020



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisieparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e,

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: August 18, 2022

Re: July 2022 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

Revenue for the month of July 2022 is $177.740 compared to July 2021 revenue of $173,162. An
increase of $4,578.

Revenue year to date thru July 2022 is $508,365 compared to July 2021 revenue of $626,936. A
decrease of §18,571.

Year to date expenses is $302,778 compared 10$322,422 a decrease of $19,644 in 2022,

Year to date income as of July 2022 is $205,577 compared to 2021 income of $204,514. An
increase of $1,063.

Course Maintenance Update

See aftached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.

General Update

High School teams have started try outs.
Hosted the lllinois junior Golf Association fournament.

Held our annual Couples event.

0000%1






Course Update - July 2022

July's weather has been great for the course. We received over 4 inches of rain and
even had some below average temperatures. But even with the decent amount of
rain, we still used over 2 million gallons of water in July.

We applied preemergent control to the course for grubs. This application will prevent
turf loss, will prevent the grubs from eating the root structure of the grass, and will also
prevent the animals from digging up the grass looking for grubs.

We have one more month of challenging weather to get through before the stress level
on the grass decreases. The course is in great shape, and we are.looking forward to a
wonderful fall.

0006023



X3

L
< - -~
- A wha e & N>

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

[

-

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Wendy Nadeau, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
Date: August 8, 2022

Re: Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

e The Board didn’t have a meeting in August due to a lack of quorum.
They will meet next on September 7, 2022 at Noon.

000024



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

,q:;te - |
'\4\‘--{;');_'?‘\.
- . 4 ." :

e

MISSION VISION

Discover Abilities
Achieve Potential
Realize Dreams

Enrich people's lives
through recreation

SEASPAR.org

AUGUST 2022 NEWSLETTEF

CORE VALUES

Fun ¢ Friendship
Caring * Trust
Accountability




o For the Record
SEASPAR AUGUST 2022

2

S8l jght

=)

SEASPAR SPOTLIGHT: JACKSON BEATTY

Look towards the center of the stage, and
you'll find this month's SEASPAR Spotlight
recipient. Meet Jackson Beatty of Broaokfield,
the energy of an entire performing arts
school packed into one person. His love for
performing, kind heart, and crowd-pleasing
attitude are why we've selected Jackson to
be this month's spotlight recipient.

If it's worthy of a stage, you'll find Jackson
Beatty not far away. Jackson is a performer
at heart. His talent has earned him top
billing for many productions. Whether he's
performing at SEASPAR's annual Holiday
Spectacular, music recitals, or an Actors Guild
play, Jackson commands the spotlight with
high-energy theatrics. His dynamic presence
is attuned to Hollywood's most iconic stars
who, like Jackson, were born to entertain.

Jackson's best role to date is as a friend. It

should come as no surprise that Jackson
is beloved by many at SEASPAR. While at

SEASPAR.org




S For the Record
SEASPAR AUGUST 2022

SEASPAR events, you'll find Jackson
working the room, making his rounds
from person to person, spreading
kindness wherever and with whomever
chooses to accept it. Even strangers have
benefited from his amity, which would
be concerning if not for Jackson's innate
ability to project sincerity and bring the
warmth out in anyone.

Acting and friendship come from the
heart — and the heart is always on! The
camera loves Jackson, and Jackson
loves the camera. "It would be a dark
day without Jackson's iconic pose," said
william Cazares, SEASPAR's Marketing
Coordinator, who captures photos at
SEASPAR programs and events. "I'll be
two steps into the room, and Jackson is
already posing for the camera." His love
of performance keeps on giving, resulting
in many of SEASPAR's most iconic
photographs and moments. His passion
(and fearlessness) for the spotlight
belongs on American Idol, America's Got
Talent, or any other show with a camera.

We thank Jackson for being part of the SEASPAR family and this month's spotlight recipient. He

deserves it! Perhaps one day, we'll switch on the television to see Jackson sharing his talent and
kind personality with the world, but for now, we're thankful to have him to ourselves.

fr;:-

000027

SEASPAR.org




S For the Record
SEASPAR AUGUST 2022

We're happy to report that SEASPAR's 2022 summer day camp season, which was held from
June 16 through August 4, has served a total of 48 happy campers and offered three separate
camps for people with disabilities ranging from ages 5 to 22 years. Kids Camp and Teen & Adult
Camp offered four 2-week sessions for flexibility. Our Extended School Year (ESY) Camps also
made traction this season by providing essential after-school gap services to those needing
them during the summer's first half.

2022 Summer Day Camp Season Enrollment

Camp Session 1 Session 2 Session 3 Session 4

Kids Camp 11 ppts/660 hours 9 ppts/486 hours 9/ppts/486 hours 13 ppts/780 hours
Teen & Adult Camp 11 ppts/660 hours 10 ppts/540 hours 15 ppts/800 hours 17 ppts/1020 hours

ESY Camp 8 ppts/560 hours 4 ppts/168 hours ; - . =

Camper Residency Breakdown (48 Campers)

Brookfield
Clarendon Hills
Darien
Downers Grove
La Grange

La Grange Park
Lemont

Lisle

Western Springs
Westmont
Woodridge
Non-resident

"‘—‘-bCO“‘(.\JMUIGG)—‘m

As we cap off the last session of this year's summer day camp season, we reminisce on all
the wonderful memories created. We also reflect on the challenges overcome in reaching this
point. But of course, we must take a moment to thank our amazing summer day camp staff who
made it all possible. These remarkable individuals answered the call to serve a community most
deserving. Their commitment to our campers is unparalleled. To them, we are forever thankful
for upholding our values, accomplishing our goals, and helping deliver our mission.

000028

SEASPAR.org O © © © O




@ For the Record
SEASPAR AUGUST 2022

ATHLETICS ACTION

Special Olympics Softball

On July 17, the SEASPAR Spartans White and Blue Softball teams both competed in the 2022
TR Section Softball tournament in Batavia. Both teams played very well with fierce competition,
and all athletes earned third-place ribbons, The day was great practice for the upcoming Special
Olympics Illinois Regional Softball tournament in Joliet on August 7. Say it with us: Go Spartans!

Special Olympics Golf

Eight SEASPAR golfers competed in the Special Olympics Illinois Regional Golf tournament
in Bartlett on July 18, and five earned gold medals in their divisions to qualify for the 2022
State Championship in September in Decatur! Join us in congratulating Michele Forzley, Sean
Kristufek, Jeffrey Osowski, Samuel Smetko, and Molly Sosnowski on their advancement. Of
the other golfers, Adam Sikora took silver, JoAnn Adamski took bronze, and Wayne Neumann
finished 4th in his division. It was a fun day for participants as well as the staff, family, and
friends who coached and caddied for the athletes. We wish our first-place golfers the best of
luck in September!

Special Olympics Bowling

Spartans bowlers took to the lanes in Addison on July 23, with nine SEASPAR athletes competing
in the Special Olympics illinois Regional Bowling competition. Athletes Benjamin Esparza, Kathy
Esposito, and Karl Urycki took silver in their divisions; Paul Hardiek and Blaine Sharenow took
bronze in their divisions; Abby Benco, lan Svoboda, and Charles Yarbrough took 4th place; and
Ron Kamper earned a 5th place ribbon. All of our bowlers had a great season and we hope to
see them back for more practice in the fall!

00029

SEASPAR.org




P For the Record
SEASPAR AUGUST 2022

RHYTHM WORKS

SEASPAR offered two free dance clinics as part
of its Rhythm Works program on June 22 and
July 20 at the Western Springs Grand Avenue
Recreation Center. The clinics were offered in
an effort to promote the benefits of SEASPAR’s
occupational therapy centered programs, like
Rhythm Works, to families with children with
disabilities. The offer also included a tour and
trial of Ray’s Bay Multi-Sensory Room, which
is located in the same facility.

The free clinics were offered to children with disabilities and siblings ages 5 to 12 years of age.
Both clinics were hosted in collaboration with Jo's footwork, a dance studio located in Western
Springs. Jo's Footwork’s mission is to encourage enthusiasm and creativity while challenging
individuals to be the best dancer, performer, and person they can be. The clinics incorporated
dance routines and exercises designed to promote body movement and increased range, while
accommodating each participant’s individual needs. In addition to providing a beneficial activity,
the clinics helped SEASPAR gauge the level of interest in its communities for such programs as
Rhythm Works.

SEASPAR’s goal is to include the Rhythm Works program into its regular lineup of weekly

programs for children and young teens. For more information on SEASPAR programs like these,
please visit SEASPAR.org.

000030

SEASPAR.org O ©0 O -]




\S| the Recor
SEASPAR A h?ueusr 202

MOVIE IN THE PARK - AUGUST 20

Looking for a FREE event the whole family can enjoy? Join
the Village of Indian Head Park and SEASPAR for a showing of
a family-friendly movie event held under the night sky. Make
it a picnic! Bring blankets, chairs, and your favorite picnic
supplies. Dor’t forget the insect repetlent!

THE
EVENT DETAILS ==
What: Movie in the Park
When: August 20, Doors Open at 7:00pm (Showtime at Sunset)
Where: Blackhawk Park, 111 Cascade Dr, Indian Head Park, IL 60525
Who: Open to the public. Free event,
Movie Details: Disney’s Descendants 3. Rated PG. Runtime: 1h 48m.

Registration is not required for this event.

Guests of Movie in the Park will be treated to grilled hot dogs, side dishes,
freshly popped popcorn, cotton candy, and treats, while supplies last.

GET THOSE REGISTRATIONS IN!

SEASPAR’s fall program registration is now open and closes
Friday, August 12 at 4:30pm. You don’t want to miss out on
all the autumn fun we have in store! From pumpkin patch
adventures to our world-famous dance parties, we have
something for everyone. Be sure to register before the
deadline!

Program Updates:

» Tuesday and Thursday Swim Lessons will be offered at
Indian Boundary YMCA in Downers Grove from 4:00-
8:00pm. To add this program to your registration, please
call us at 630.960.7600.

» The location of Soccer Skills has changed to Ebersold Park
in Downers Grove.

GET REGISTERED!

000031

SEASPAR.org




o For the Record
SEASPAR AUGUST 2022

8

OUT AND ABOUT

Have you spotted SEASPAR in your community lately? Here’s where we were in July!

Lemont Park District’s Independence Day Extravaganza: SEASPAR’s outreach team celebrated
our nation’s independence at the Lemont Park District’s Independence Day Celebration on July
3 at Centennial Park.

Westmont Park District’s Concert Series: SEASPAR’s outreach team jammed out at the Westmont
Park District’'s Concert Series on July 20 at Diane Main Park.

Look out for SEASPAR’s outreach team at the following community events this month:

August 3: National Lights Out in Lisle - Learn more

August 5: La Grange Endless Summer Fest - Learn more

August 13: Lemont Park District’s Aqua Treasure Hunt

August 20: Indian Head Park and SEASPAR’s Movie in the Park - Learn more

Are you hosting a special event within your community? Consider increasing guest engagement
with SEASPAR’s outreach team. SEASPAR’s outreach team’s goal is to spread awareness of its

services to the public. Setup can include a booth, information, activities, and giveaways. Contact
william Cazares at wcazares@seaspar.org to learn more.

000032

SEASPAR.org




SEASPAR

COMING SOON

AUG 4

SUMMER RECITAL

Music Recital - Darien S

AUG 7

KANE COUNTY CO

Special Event - Northwe

AUG 8 - AUGU 12

NORMAN B. BARR

portsplex

UGARS

st Medicine Field, Genevao

CAMP

Special Event - Lake Geneva

AUG 12

FALL REGISTRATION ENDS
Register Online at SEASPAR.org

AUG 20

MOVIE IN THE PARK
Special Event - Blackhawk Park, Indian Head Park

ABOUT US )

focebook

For the Record
AUGUST 2022

.+ MEVIE +,
+ NPARK +

PROGRAMS )

DON'T MISS ANOTHER MOMENT!

Follow SEASPAR on your favorite
social media app for more news, photos,
videos, and the latest stories about your
favorite activities.

f - ’ @ oo

DONATE )

SEASPAR

4500 Belmont Road
Downers Grove, IL 60515
630.960.7600 * Phone
630.960.7601 ¢ Fax

711 « TRS

SEASPAR.org




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
7/31/2022

Bank Name
VILLAGE OF WINFIELD
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINQIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
4.00%
0.30%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000034

Investment
Amount
$300,000.00
$101,000.00

$401,000.00

Balance
$978.88
$79,211.83
$5,191,433.43
$1,380.26
$1,048,218.50
$100,825.05
$101,308.18
$105.87

$6,523,462.00

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$6,929,680.00

Maturity
9/1/2021
71312023

For
PAYRQLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
90 Days
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance

31-Jul-22
AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss)  Fund Balance

10 Corporate 1,627,136.31 1,714,174.54 1,396,946.77 317,227.77 1,944,364.08
21 Recreation 1,652,846.55 1,396,885.68 1,384,111.09 12,774.59 1,565,621.14
22 Museum 13,939.68 49,523.60 44,762.45 4761.15 18,700.83
23 IMRF (666.29) 194,330.38 43,869.26 150,461.12 149,894.83
24 Audit 12,293.36 10,227.92 14,885.00 (4,657.08) 7,636.28
25 Insurance 115,485.37 252,083.92 108,713.11 143,370.81 258,856.18
26 Paving & Lighting 673.25 - - - 673.25
27 Spec. Recreation 326,570.24 292,226.14 136,959.28 155,266.86 481,837.10
28 Social Security 53,709.07 179,719.07 131,080.38 48,638.69 102,347.76
30 Debt Service 56,456.98 999,413.39 56,588.28 942,825.11 999,282.09
40 Capital Projects 892,421.26 1,437,325.62 443,44518 993,880.44 1,886,301.70
51 Enterprise 4,269,160.42 555,982.04 328,675.44 227,306.60 4,496,467.02
98 General LTD (4,654,539.24) - - - (4,654,539.24)
99 General FA 32,932,138.31 - - - 32,932,138.31

Total 37,197,725.27 7,081,892.30  4,090,036.24 2,991,856.06 40,189,581.33

0006035



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance
YTD 7/22 YTD 7/21 YTD 7/20 2022 VS 2021 2021 VS 2020

1,714,174.54 1,707,292.11  1,629,927.70 6,882.43 84,246.84
1,396,946.77 1,372,392.19 1,465,123.96 (24,554.58) 68,177.19
317,227.77 334,899.92 164,803.74 (17,672.15) 152,424.03
1,396,885.68 1,450,599.83 693,158.17 (53,714.15) 703,727.51
1,384,111.09 844,419.05 840,312.67 (539,692.04) (543,798.42)
12,774.59 606,180.78  (147,154.50) (593,406.19) 159,929.09
49,523.60 4,809.50 43,640.70 44,714.10 5,882.90
44,762 .45 15,020.22 34,629.61 (29,742.23) (10,132.84)
4,761.15 (10,210.72) 9,011.09 14,971.87 (4,249.94)
194,330.38 81,126.50 190,079.52 113,203.88 4,250.86
43,869.26 79,216.89 109,893.17 35,347.63 66,023.91
150,461.12 1,909.61 80,186.35 148,551.51 70,274.77
10,227.92 10,896.07 13,874.41 (668.15) (3,646.49)
14,885.00 15,360.00 20,781.00 475.00 5,896.00
(4,657.08) (4,463.93) (6,906.59) (193.15) 2,249 .51
252,083.92 124,763.33 148,345.65 127,320.59 103,738.27
108,713.11 97,285.36 163,121.72 (11,427.75) 54,408.61
143,370.81 27.477.97 (14,776.07) 115,892.84 158,146.88
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
292,226.14 287,870.08 276,794.65 4,356.06 15,431.49
136,959.28 135,347.41 221,93_7.49 (1,611.87) 84,978.21
155,266.86 152,522.67 54,857.16 2,744.19 100,409.70
179,719.07 3,781.40 158,168.36 175,937.67 21,550.71
131,080.38 110,075.17 139,531.75 (21,005.21) 8,451.37
48,638.69 (106,293.77) 18,636.61 154,932.46 30,002.08
999,413.39 947,854.88 934,442.09 51,558.51 64,971.30
56,588.28 62,873.38 87,605.08 6,285.10 31,016.80
942,825.11 884,981.50 846,837.01 57,843.61 95,988.10
1,437,325.62 31,509.70 1,272,874.34 1,405,815.92 164,451.28
443,445.18 187,492.32 1,418,398.61 (255,952.86) 974,953.43
993,880.44 (155,982.62) (145,5624.27) 1,149,863.06 1,139,404.71
555,982.04 544,785.81 646,295.54 11,196.23 (90,313.50)
328,675.44 336,372.28 756,571.69 7,696.84 427,896.25
227,306.60 208,413.53  (110,276.15) 18,893.07 337,582.75
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,081,892.30 5,195,289.21 6,007,601.13 1,886,603.09 1,074,291.17
4,090,036.24 3,255,854.27 5,257,906.75 (834,181.97) 1,167,870.51
Profit/{Loss) 2,991,856.56 1,939,434.94 749,694.38 1,052,421.12 2,242,161.68

0809036



L2t LLTL2T LTE

€L°60€°182
LT 065°L68°C
007006 ‘8LT°E

L2 065°L68 C

00°'599°L01
TT°6€€°68¢C
00°0

0070
2E£°882°2L6
00°050°0T

71 16L°88T
08°650°2€T
29°TL0769
0£-9ze’821°1

00°0068L17€E

00°0S¥% ‘€
007068k ‘SLT’E

FT1°860°F9T
60°092°069°T
£2°85£'958 T

6070920691

96°€08°29

L0 T18L°89T

0070
00°0

L87L9T’L9G

06°298'S

Z1°821°01T

8L FEQ'LL
LL"T6Z 0¥

207061859

€7 85€'rG8 T

06°210°2

€L SPE'ZS8 T

(z'06TD) {€1°¥LS’SST)

(g"0m) rZ°099°L9¢C
(F G6) 117980721
(8°01) P2 099 ‘L9
(1°6) T9°€6L°6
(5-g¢g) 86 L9 'ZE
00 00°0

00 0070

(0 en) £€2°029°T6
FreLt (00°519)
(6°19) 08°106°€T
L°vS 68°6L6"F
(9-6¢) 96°6€0°8
(7°¢) LLTF92'L6

(r-56) 11°980°21

07001 00°0

Sy 2y '€C
88°59% ‘1¥¢
€€°806 792

88 997 '1kZ

00°2L678
09°TITT'¥%Z
0070

0070

G0 ¥z0’18
057 LES
09°2EL’ST
86 700°TT
L6°8SL'S
8T LZ0'F6

£€°806°79C

0S°L8C
€8°029°%92

(LIDIJAZA) SNTI™NS
SHSNIdXHA ANnd TYLOL
SHNNIATE NN TYLOL

SUSNIAXA TYLOL

LA3FTA

SHILITIOVSA

SOILVYADY

WYd90dd NOILYHdDHA

SV

qdavod

SNOILVYIHY dHWOLSND

LI

SADIAYHES SSHENISNY

NOILVYILSINIWNAY
SHSNAIXA

SHNNIATT TYLOL
SAYYd

NOTILVALSININAY
SHONIATY

L°18 LLT9FP6°96E°T
(0°9%) PSTRLT RTIL T
L7118 (L 976°96€°T
8°Z¥ 1T°2LG 19
9°€EY yS 9€6°29T
0°0 0C°0

0°0 00°0

T°GS PO LLT 9EY
0708 LETE00'C
L°Ey 2172617901

v oL GZ°880'6€
6°G¥ 68°9VE’LE
T°18 SP 0€9 1SS
(0-97) PSTRLTPILT
(F°08) 00°9L9
(0°9%) PGS 867 ETLT
FONY TYNLOY
-TdvA ALYA-0L-dY3IR

% T¥OSTa

Z¢  dA-d

1 LHovd

132and
TYNNNT

13asand
dI¥QA~0L-¥Y¥dA
TYOSTId

ceoe

Id0dAY ASNEdXE 3 ANNIATY JHZIEYWHNS
IDIMLISIQ Mavd dT1SIT

‘1€ ATAr

{F66) T1°980°2T
AONY TYALOY
-Tdv¥A Xne

%
5

ONIANT SaoIddd L

ANQd JLYE04¥0D *dNNd

149and
A1ne

NOILdTHOSHd LNAWLIYdHd

00008FTD :dI
T6:0F°60 *HWIL
£202/50/80 -dLYQ



(2 L12) 68 FLLZT (2F 268 701) (07" ZS€79) 27F08L  (TELPLITL) (0L L06) (LI2I4A3A) SNTddns

Z°6¢ 60 TIT F8E’'T 2 G06°LLZ2 627275821 (67 LHT) 60°LG9°0LY €1°26L°681 SASNIAIXE ANOA TYLOL

(¢-8¢) 89°688796E°T 00°€19°992°2 68°681°22¢ "1 T°1TT LL°606'86€ £h 7887881 SHNNIATE ANAA TYIOL

Z 6¢ 60 " TTT'¥8E"T TV S06°LL2°2 62°2r5’'82€ 1 (6°LbT) 60°LS9 0L €1°26L°68T SISNAIKA TYLOL

L 6€ 1L L0V L 007 LLS'ETT 75 980°2L L9 8971096 80°86Z 01 SATLITIOYA

L°LE 08°G0€°¥%9 9€°€50€2T 86°08L" 1L (F-LT) €6°9F0°CT Pp FSZ 0T YALNAD SSANLIA

G 0€ 82°€20°GZ¥ Z6°€82°219 86 79T ‘LGE (5 18¢) 22°92L°SkE 99°€Z0"1¢8 SOILYN0OV

T vF €T H6ESHS 67°20Z'LL6 0£°€£0°0LS (z2°60T) ¥Z G0V '0LT 86 EEr ‘18 WAIH0dd NOLLVIIDTY

0°00T (007525 '%) 0070 00°0 07001 (00°659) 0070 S¥aYd

0° 00T 68°G9L9 0070 0070 07001 16°6L2°T 00°0 SNOILYTIAY ALINAWNOD

8 8% 00°6Z€ 01 00°002°02 1€ €8L TT € Z1T 00°6LY'T £€°£89°1 LI

9°LE 8T ¥1F ‘292 $9°88T°1ZF 02" €69°G¥T AN T1°18L°0¢€ b0 660 °GE AALLVALS ININAY
SASNAAXH

(€8¢} 89°G88796€ ‘1 00°€19°992°C 68°681°'22¢€'1 1°11T LL760686€ £y 887881 SANNIATI TYIOL

€8S 007066 00°009 00°06€ 0°00T 00°0 0006 SEILITIOVA

0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 ANAFIAATL

(g 0L) Z1°6F8°LE 0072587621 6 9FL’GL (z-§L) 65°€L9°2 10712801 YAINTD SSINLIA

(L781) LO"€6E°FSE 0679217665 76°951°92¢ G 862 0L P90 LT 06 €65 ’9% S2ILYNOY

(L°0F) LF 80L°169 06°580°89T°T 06°18€°189 G I€T 81°98€£°G¢ 9¢ " 0FE ‘L6 ATIO0dd NOTILVAIOTA

0°00T 00" LST'T 00°0 00°0 0°00T 007 F92 0070 SUYd

0°0 0070 0070 00°0 0°0 0070 0070 SNOILYIZY ALINOWWOD

(7 8¥%) z0°8z8'01¢ 007066 “80F 21 ¥GG8ET (9°68) 0L°02G°€ 91°6L0°FE FATLULS INTWAY
SHEANIATY

AONY TYNLOY 1E9ang 1asang HONY TYNLOY Lasangd NOILAI¥NDS$AA INIWLEYIAA

-I¥YA  HLYd-OL-¥v¥daX TYOANNY FLYA-0L-¥VIX —~TdYA x1ne x1nre

% TYOSId TYIS1d 3
zzoe ‘1€ X100 ONIANT SAOI¥dd [ d0d

aNAZ NOIIYAdDdE  dNN4 d30d

00008FTO I
¢  *dk-d IMOdEY IASNIEAXE 3 FANIATY JUEZTAVWAOS 15:07:60 “HUWIL

Z HOYd LOTALSId MY¥d 3FTSIT £Z0e¢/S0/80 -dL¥d



(€ eL)
°Fb
(5 6%)

ST T19L'F
SF Z9L b
09°€25'6%

G¥ Z9L VY
97 ¥£0’G

TE LFF'ST
88°08C°pC

09 €25 “6F

87°688°LT
757062708
00°08T°86

257062708
00700879

9L 8£E 8T
9L TST 'SP
00708186
00°02%

00°09L‘Z
007000766

§9°GER ‘0T
00°9€8°9F
G9°TLZ LS
00°9€8'9F
59°996°¢€

L8°0€S°9T
87 "8€E€ 9T

69 TLE LS

00°019°T

(F°866)
(9711}
(¢ 26}

(T1°7£879)
9% 69% 'L
G£'6E9

9p 697 'L

6L°060 T
88°069 9
L9°181°8

88706979

00°0¢¢

(LIDTIA3EA) SNTdENS
SESNAIXE dNNA TYILOL
SHUNNIAHTT ANQA TYLOL

SASNHIIXHE TVLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYIO0dd NOILVIYOHT

AATILVILS INIWAY
SASNAdXAE

SUNNIATE TYIOL

SHILITIOYA

W7d20ud NOILYIADHT

HAILYELS INIRAY
SENNIATD

[44
€

TYNLOY
HIYd-0L-dvdA
TYOSId

SHA-d
1govd

LADand
TYNNNY

139and
ALYJ-OL-UYHA
TY38I4

220¢

‘TE AIAr

TYALOY
Xne

ONIONT SAOI™Ed £ d0d
WNESNA  TaNAd 904

I0dEd mmZmem 3 HONIATY QIZIAVAKWAS
LOTYLISIA M¥¥d JTISIT

LA9and
Ar1are

NOILAIHOSHd INFWLIVYLHd

00008%1D :dI
£6:0p:60 -dAWIL
Z202/50/80 :HLVA



0Lt
g°Z8
(8- 8p)

ZT 197 ‘06T
9Z°698°¢Ch
8E0EE V6T

9Z°698°¢E¥

9Z°698 €Y

8€ 0€E’FBT

9F 905821
pS 67 152
00 000°08¢E

FS €6 162

PSE6F '1SC

00°000°08¢€

117296 'FL
FS FOL 9FT
§9°999°12¢

G F0L 9P T

PGS ¥0L9FT

697999122

(6-TLT)
0°FS
(6°¢6)

(88°60L7L)
88°029°6
D0°GT6'T

8870296

8870296

00°ST6 ‘T

L8°80L°01
08°LS6°0C
£L9°999°1¢

08 LS6°0C

08°LS6°0C

£97999 1€

(LIDI43a) sN1ddns
SUSNA4XE dNNA TYLOL
SHANIATY aNNd TYLOL

SUSNIIXE TYLOL

HAILYYLSINIWNAY
SHSNAIXH

SHOANIAHY TYLOL

HATIVILSINIWAY
SHNNIATYL

[44
4

TYNLOY
H1¥A-0L-dY¥dX
TY0SId

“dA-d
-d9v¥d

135dnd
TYONNT

13oand
ALYA-0L-d¥dX
TYOSTId

(444 ‘1€ AIr

TYNLOV
A1ne

ONIANY Sd0Iddd L 4904

JdWI  TONANd 904

L4043y ISNIAIXE 3 JNNIATE JHZITUVWANS
LOIMLSIA ¥Mdv¥d JTSIT

139dn0d
A1ne

NOIIJdTYOSHG LNHWLYYdHEd

00008F7TO :AI
€97°0F:60 *EWIL
z2202/50/80 :dLvd



(P-€€9)  {(80°L597%) 00°¢eL8

1°¢¢
(8°8F)

(12 65€)
00°09%
6L°00T

SLZL
Z6°€65°T
£L9°999°1

Z6°£6G°1

26°€6G°1

£9°999 1

(LIDIAEA) SN1IdENsS
SASNIAXI dNNd TVLOL
SEONIATY ONAd TYLOL

SASNIIXE TVIOL

AATLVYISININAY
SHSNAIXH

SHNNIATT TYLOL

AATLYILSINIWAY
STONIATT

cc

00°688 %I 00,2167
26°L22°01 00°000°02
00°688°FT 007 L2161
00°688'%1 00° L2161
Z6°Lee’01 007000702
Z67LCZ 0T 00°000’02
TYALOVY La5dnd
AILYd-0L~-dYdA TYONNY

TYOSII

“dA-d

SHOVd

GZ760S (L7€69)
07 LST 1T T 1L
G9°999°T1 (6°€6)
0P LST'TT T°1L
0F LST 1T T°1L
§9°999°TT (6°€6)
G9°999°T1 (6°€6)
135and JONY
HIVd-0L-dv¥dA -TdvA
TYOSIJa %

z20¢ ‘1€ AxIar

TYALOY
Ane

ONIANI Sa0I¥ddad L d0od

LIdNY  JNOd d04d

Ld0ddd dSNEAXE 3 HONIATY dHZIEVAWNS
LDIVLSIA MY¥d J1SIT

1d9ang
AIne

NOILdIY¥OSEA INAWLAYdAA

00008FID :dI
€5:07:60 -HIWIL
z202/50/80 HILYA



¢ 11
8769
(5°8%)

T8 0LE“EVT
TT €TL°80T
Z26°€80°25¢2

TT°€TL’80T

T1°€TL°80T

26°€80°25¢C

0z°288°82T
08 LIT’T9¢
00°000°06F

08 LIT'19¢€

08 LTIT TI9€E

00°000706F

EF-T18T7SL
88°159°01¢C
1€ €€8 7682

88°159°07T¢

88°169°07¢Z

T€°€€8°682

(67222)
6°LY
(6°€6)

(€€-L0C’E)
89°9L9°ST
GE" 697 7T

89°9L9°ST

89°9L9°G1

SET69% T

LT 0VPL 0T
91°€60°0¢€
€L CE8 0F

9T°€60°0¢€

91°€60°0€

€€ €E€870F

(110143Q) SN1ddNS
SASNAIXET aNnd TYLOL
SHOANIATE ANNd TYLOL

SASNEdXE TVLOL

IAILYYLSINIWAY
SHSNAIXH

SHNNIATT TVYLOL

ANIIYILSININGY
SANNIATA

[44

TYNLOY
ALYJ-0L-dvaX
TYOSTA

cdA-d
$d0vd

1d5a0d
TYNNNY

L39and
ALY0-0L-¥YvHdA
TYOSTIA

(444 ‘T¢ A1I0r

TYNLOY
1nr

ONIANT SAOTddEd L dod

AONVANSNI ALITIEVIT :ANAd 404

IACdTd ASNALXE 3 HANIATE dIZIAYWWNS
LOTELISIU A9¥d FISIT

Laoand
ATar

NOILJIYISHd INIWLYYdAd

00008FTO :AI
€9:°07°60 ‘HWIL
2¢0¢/S0/80 -4dLvd



oo O
o OO

000
0070
0070

0070
00°0
0070

0070
00°0
0070

(LIDIJ4HEA) SN14dNS
SESNIAXE ANNA TYIOL
SEONIATY dNNA TYLOL

SHUSNIIXE TYIOL
SHILITIOVA
SMdvd

SASNIIXE

SUNNIATY TYLOL

GAILYYLS INIWAY
SANNIATY

HONY
-T¥YA

2
©

ce

TYNLOY
ALYd-0L-¥VdA
TYOSTd

tdA-4
-49vd

Laoand
TYONNY

00°0 070 000
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 00 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 0070
1395ang FONY TYNLOY
ALYd-0L—dVHX ~ITdvA ATOe
TYOSId %
(4404 ‘1€ RINC ONIONT SAOIYMAd L ¥0d

ONILHIDIT % ONIAVd dNAJ 404

190dEd ESNIEAXE 3 INNHATY TUZITYYWWNS
LOIMLSIA ¥d¥d d7ISIT

13o5and
Xne

NOILAIFDSHd LNIWIYYIEd

00008FTO :QI
€S 0F 60 “HAIL
C¢0¢/S0/80 EL¥A



(2°609) 98°99Z'GST

97°9¢L
(€°Lp)

87°6G6°9¢T
p1-9zZz’z62

827666 "9¢€T
00°0Z6°¢

82 6€0°FET

p1 922262

(00 067°0€)
00°06v 588
00°000 ‘5SS
00°06F% ‘S8S
00°009 09

007068 ‘vES

00°000’GGS

(LL7G8L LT)
LL°GEG TRE
00°05L°€2¢€
LL GES'TRE
00 06€’G¢

LL7G8T°90¢€

00'06L'€ECE

9°L6
8°€8
(L ¢€6)

(91°120’3G)
98°006"L
0L°6L8"C
98°006°L
00°0
987006 L

0L 6L8°C

(€8°0%5°2)
€8°06L°87
00°062’9%
€8°06L 8V
00°0S0°s

£8°0VL ER

00°0SC 9k

(LIDI449d) SNIddns
SASNAIXHE ONNA TYIOL
SHANIATY ONNA TYLOL

SASNI4AXE TYLOL
SMUVd

IAILYYLSININGY
SHSNAIXE

SHONIATE TYLOL

JATLVALSININAY
SHNNIATYT

JONY
-Td¥A

%

TYNLOY
JI¥d-0L-I734
TYDSIA

“dA-d
1 gOv¥d

I35Aand
TYNNNY

13oand
ALYI-0L-d¥3dA
Y0814

[AAS ‘1€ AIOC
aNAd NOILVIYOEd TVIDHdS :OdNAd ¥0d

JONY
-IYYA

%

TYNLOY
ATOr

ONIGNE SdOoIddd L 404

IH0dHY ASNEAXHE 3 JOANIATY dIZITIVWRAS
LOIdL1SId ¥Mdv¥d HTSIT

LADand
e

NOILAIJdOSIT LNIWLIYdIA

00008FTO :dI
€5 0F°60 "EWIL
Zz0Z/S0/80 :4I¥d



(€ 1)
6°FS
(9-°8%)

69°8£9°8F
8€ 080 TET
LO6TL 6LT

8€ 080 °T€T

BE080'TET

LOT6TL BLT

2€£°698786
89°0£T’16¢C
00°000°0S¢

89 0€ET'T6¢

89°0€1°16¢C

007000 ‘0GE

v ove ‘ve
€2°928°6971
§9°991°v0¢

£2°9287691

£2°928’691

597991702

(1 0z6)
(T-€0)
(6°€6)

(p8-2€2°0%)
S$8°€00 2V
IO TLL'T

S8°€£00°2H

G €00°CE

TOTLL'T

8L°G06°%
68°0927%2
L9991 %62

68°09¢ ‘ve

68°0927¥%C

L97991'6C

(LIDJIJAZEA) SNTdUNs
SHSNUAXE ANOA TYLOL
SINNIATI dANAA TYLOL

SASNAJXHT TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHSNIdXAE

SANNIATE TYLOL

NOILVYISINIWAY
SHONIATE

HJINV
-IdvA
%

[44

TYNLOY
ALYd-0L-JvdX
TY051I4

TdA-d
+3ovd

LI2and
TYNNNY

149ang
dLY0-0L-dvdX
TY0SId

2z02 ‘T¢ ATAr

TYNLOY
ATne

ONIONT SAOI¥HEd L "o
ALTYNDES TIVYIDOS ANAJ d0d

Ld0dEd ASNIIXE 3 HOANIATE QIZIMYWWAOS
IIOIMISIA Mdvd d1SIT

LA9and
AT0r

NOILJIHdOS4d INIWLEYIEA

00008FTD :AI
£€6°0F:60 -dNWIL
2¢0¢/S0/80 -dLYA



(1-1.98) 11°528°2Ck6

(00°000°1T)
CrLET 918 T
Zr LET’S98°T

ZV LET9LB T

ZrLET1’9L871

Ty LET'G598'T

(€9°9TF’9)

Sy ElP'Fe0 T
Z28°966°L80°1

GP €17 760 T

SE ETV P60’

28°966°L80°T

(€ 7LTIT) 65 8%8’6
0°00T 00°0
(97€86) 6578786

(L9°916)
6L PPE9ST
Z1°82v 'GST

6L ¥FE9GT

6L FPE’IST

Z1°82F‘SST

(L123144d) SN1TdENs
SASNIIXT dNNd TVIOL
SHANIATT dNNA TYELOL

SHUSNAIXE TYLOL

HATLVALS INTWAY
SASNIAX3I

SHONIATET TYLOL

AATLYILSINIWOY
SHNNIATL

6796 82788599
(F-9p) 6€°€TV '666
6796 827885796
6796 8¢°885°9%
(F°9¥%) 6E°€1P 666
(g 9p) 6€°E1Y 666
HONY TYALOY
-I¥VA  JIV¥A-O1-YVEA

% TYOSId

¢ dA-d

01 :u9vd

LADANd
TYOANNY

LAD5and

dI¥0-0L-dvdX

TVOSId

ceoe ‘1€ AINE
GNNA FOIAYIAS L1ddd  dANQd "¥0d

(9-¢6) 65°8F8 6
(9°¢6) 6578786
AONY TYNLOY
-I9vA 100

ONIGNA SAOIddd L d0od

1d0ddyd ISNIAXE » dONIATY dHZIGdYRRAOS

IDIALSId ¥dvd dISIT

L49and
A1ar

NOILdTEDSHd LNIWLIYdHAd

00008%TD :Q1
£€5:0F:60 -dWIL
220Z/50/80 -di¥Q



LTTIGTT ¥h 088 €66

L799 8T SFP'Eh Y
g1 29762 LEV T
L799 8T ShVERY
679€ GL7699 8L
£°68 G0°96Z'%
Z°LE 16 €09°SS
LoLL LV ST6'¥0C

0°00T 0070

00°00¥% ‘6L
00°009°6€€’T
00°000°G6TP T

007009 °GEE’T

007006 €8¢
00°000°6C
00706588
000857226
00°000°2T

00°000°GTV T

69°9T1€'9F
76°660°6LL
19°91%’528

76 660 6LL

00°6LE°69T
G9°916°91
ST 759716
2T 75178€S
00°000°L

19°91F’528

(L709€1) (09 61VF
(5 %T) 09°6LY
(9°29) 007090
(G pT) 09°6LP

(0°L8E) GE€7190
0°00T 0070
0°00T 0070
8°¢8 Sz 81¥p
07001 00°0

(LIJI4dd) $NIddNs
SASNAJXE NN TYLIOL
SHANIATY dNOJ TYIOL

SESNIIX3 TYIOL

LAETA

SUILITIOVA

SOILYN0Y

S¥avYd

AATLVILSINIWAY
SUSNHIIXH

SHNNIATY TYLOL

JAILYHLS ININGY
SENNIAZYT

S°T Z9°G2ELERT
ST z9°GeeLeEv 1
JONY TYNALOY
-TdvYA AL¥0-0L-dvdX
% TYOSIA
2¢  dA-d
1T +39¥d

Lasand
TYNNNY

135and
ALYA-0L-¥YHdA
TY2S14

(X404 ‘1€ AInC

(9°29) 007090
(9-29) 007090
AONY 1YNLOY

-TdVYA e

aNad SIOdrodd I¥LiIdvO

‘e8) L9°91979
LTt 00°00€’TTT
‘vy L9°9T6 LTT
‘Lzt 00°00€ TTT
‘61T 00°Gz9‘ce
L9°9TF 2
LT 6LE L
4 91°6L8°9¢L
00°000°1
27 L9916 LTT
427 L9°9T6LTT
139ang
A1ne

ONIANT SAOIYEd L dO0d

ANNA d0d

I¥0dAY dSNHEIXT 3 IANNIATY dIZTAVWRNS
LOIEYLSIA M¥¥d AISIT

NOILAIY¥DSHd LNIWLIVYIEA

00008FTO :dI
€5:0F60 *HWIL
220¢/50/80 -dLWd



(8°9)
L°9%
(F-Gg)

09°90€°L22
FyGLY “8C¢E
¥0° 286 °SGS

PF GL978C¢E
pZ L88°ST
0¢°88L"20¢
00790

p0° 286 'GSS
67 LT9 LY

GG k€808
00°0

ZEL60vhe
81°T180°LT9
05°8LT'T98

8T T80°LTY
00°00L"FT
81 18€7209
0070
06°8LT 198
007005 F9

0G°8L92°96L
0070

Sz 06E’CVI
ZL €96 '65SE
L6 €6€208

ZTLT€96 '6GE
00°6LS ‘8
ZL88g 16¢
0670

L6 E€SE’20S
00°629°LE

L6°8ZL FOF
00°0

S I9%
(L €€
07661

G0°22Z'pit
GE B6L°89
0¥ 020°€8T

GE°86L 89
9L°T6T T
667909 L9
00°0

0¥ 0Z0’€8T
00°082°S

0F 0FL LLT
0070

9% " THE ‘02
€FECH TS
68 FOL TL

£V €ZF IS
00°622°1
€ 86T7°0§
0070

68 7oL TL
00°GLE’S

68°68€799
0070

(LIDIJEA) SNIdUNS
SISNIIXE ANNI TYLOL
SHOANIATT ANNd TYLOL

SISNAIXHT TVLOL

INTINYILSHT

4709

JATITILSINIWAY
SHSNUIAXH

SANNIATT TYLOL

LNYANVYLSHA

dT09

AATIVILSINTWAY
SINANIATE

HJONY
—T9v¥A

2
]

(44
<l

TYNLOY
ALVJ-OL-¥YIA
T¥ISId

tdA-4
HOvd

1a9and
TYONNY

1adoand
HLY¥I-0L-dYdXA
TYOSIA

[44 94 ‘TE ATAL

T¥NLOY
Atar

ONIONA SAOIY¥Ed L d0d4

INVENYLSHY ANV JATOD  :dNAd d0d

IH0dEd ASNAAXHE 3 HONIAHY JIZIYVHRAS
LOIAHLSIA ¥dv¥d 3FTISIT

135dnd
A1ne

NOILJIIYD2SAA LNIWLIVIEA

00008F1D :dI
£9:0F:60 “HWIL
2202/50/80 +dLv¥d



O OO
(=3 R )

00°0
0070
00°0

0070
00°0
0070

0070
0070
0070

00°0
0070
0070

(LIDIAHd) SNTIdUNs
SHASNEIXHE INNA TYLOL
SHONIATE dNNA TYLOL

SASNIIXE TYIOL

NOILVYLSINIWAY
SUSNIAXE

SINNTAFT TYLOL

NOIIVALSINIWAY
SUNNIATE

AONY
-TdYA
%

[44
£l

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-dYHA
TYOSTA

TdA-d
SHOYd

L39and
TYONNY

LADand
ALYd~-0L-dYdA
TY2SIA

(444

070 0070
070 00°0
070 00°0
00 0070
0°0 00°0
070 0070
0°0 0070
HONY TYNLIOY

-IdVA ATAC

S

(]

‘T¢ A100
1890 WAL ONOT TYdaANID

ONIGNT SACI¥ddd (L dod

SANAA J0d

Ld0ddd ISNAAXI 3 INNIATT JHAZIUYWANS
LOIdLSIA M¥vYd dTSIT

1ao5ang
xne

NOIIdIYOS3d INIWIYYIId

00008FTD -dI
€G:0F:60 ‘HWIL
Z202/50/80 :dLY¥d



00°0
00°0
0070

00°0
0070
00°0

0070
0070
0070

(LIDJIJ4EA) SO1d¥Ns
SHUSNIAXH dNNi TVIOL
SHNNIATE dNNI TYLOL

SUSNAJXT TYLOL

NOILYILSINIWAY
SUSNHdXH

SHNNHAHY TYLOL

NOILYYLSINTWAY
SEHNNIATT

JONY
-IdVYA
%

(44
A

TYNLOY
ALVA-0L-dTHA
TYOSId

TdX-d
+dDvYd

Laoand
TYNNNY

0070 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 00 0070
0070 0°0 00" 0
co0"0 0°0 000
0070 0°0 00" 0
0070 0°0 00°0
1A9a0g HONY TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-dYIX -I1dYA xne
TYISI4 3
2202 ‘1¢ A1I0r ONTANA SAOTHAd ¢ 04

SLASSY TYLIAVYD dNAJ d0d

LH0d3d dSNAAXT 3 HNNIATY QHZITIVHANS
LOIALSIA »dvd dTSIT

Lasand
ATnr

NOILATJDSHd LNAWLAYAHA

00008FTIO QI
€G:0F:60 “IWIL
Z2202/50/80 :dIvVA



T LEC 90°968°166°C
£°19 72 9€0°060°F
(€-8¢) 0£°268°180°L

60°GFF“L88
€8°€95°26570T
26°800°08% 1T

(LIDIJHEA) SNTIJENS
SHSNAIXH TYdIDINAW TYLOL
SHNNIATY TYJIDINAW TYLOL

FONY TYOLOY
—IdvA AIVA-0L-AYHA
% TYOS T4

ZZ  daA-d
ST :3d9vYd

LA5anNg
TYNNNY

p1°6L9'LIS (8°98%) (F6°0€0709€) FLESE'EL

62°T66"'8LT'9 (z°s1) TOTLZL LT T TL€TL 288

€V 0L9°969 9 (z1¢€) L0°969°L59 S% 1997966

139and TONY TYNLOV 132and
JLYC-0OL-dYHA -TdvA ATor A1ar

TYOSTA %

(444 ‘Te Alar ONIANT SAOI¥dd L d0od
STYLIOL Ld0d3d TYdIDINNW

IH0dFY FSNIIXIT 3 HANNIATY THZIUVWRAOS
LOTYLISIA YMd¥d dTISIT

NOILdI¥OSHd INIAWLAVAEA

00008F1O :dI
€G:0F:60 ‘HWIL
Z220Z/50/80 :WL¥d



